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a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion Technologies Inc. (the "Registrant" or "Allied Motion"), pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger described in the enclosed proxy statement/prospectus have
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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed Maximum

Proposed Maximum

Title of Each Class of Amount to Aggregate Offering Aggregate Offering Amount of
Securities to be Registered be Registered Price Per Unit Price(1) Registration Fee(5)
Common Stock 532,125(2) N/A $178,262(1) $ 22.59
Warrants 300,000(3) N/A $1,305,000(6) $165.34
Subordinated Debt Securities $500,000(4) $500,000 $ 63.35
Total $1,983,262 $251.28
) Estimated solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(f) and Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act, based on the product of (a) 532,125 and (b) $.335, the average of the

bid and asked price for shares of Owosso Common Stock, as reported on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board on March 9, 2004.



2) This Registration Statement relates to the common stock, no par value per share, of the Registrant (the "Allied Motion Common Stock") estimated to be issuable to holders of Owosso's no par value
common stock (the "Owosso Common Stock™) and holders of preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share, of Owosso (the "Owosso Preferred Stock" and, together with Owosso Common Stock, the
"Owosso Stock") in connection with the Merger. The number of shares to be registered pursuant to this Registration Statement is based upon the maximum number of shares of Allied Motion Common
Stock expected to be issued in connection with the Merger, calculated as (a) the product of 5,824,306, the aggregate number of shares of Owosso Common Stock outstanding on March 9, 2004 and an
exchange ratio of .068 per share of Allied Motion Common Stock for each share of Owosso Common Stock and (b) the product of 1,071,428, the aggregate number of shares of Owosso Preferred
Stock outstanding on March 9, 2004 and an exchange ratio of .127 per share of Allied Motion Common Stock for each share of Owosso Preferred Stock.

3) Based on the maximum number of warrants to purchase the Registrant's common stock expected to be issued in connection with the Merger, calculated as the product of (a) 1,071,428, the aggregate
number of shares of Owosso Preferred Stock outstanding on March 9, 2004 and (b) an exchange ratio of 0.28 per share of Owosso Preferred Stock.

(@] This is the maximum principal amount of subordinated debt securities that may be issued to holders of Owosso Preferred Stock in connection with the Merger.

(5) Previously paid on March 15, 2004. The registration fee has been calculated pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Securities Act and Fee Advisory #7 for Fiscal Year 2004 issued by the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) on January 26, 2004 by multiplying .00012670 by the proposed maximum aggregate offering price (as computed in accordance with Rule 457 under the Securities Act
solely for the purpose of determining the registration fee of the securities registered hereby).

(6) Estimated solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(c) based on the product of (a) 300,000 and (b) $4.35, the average of the high and low prices for Allied Motion
Common Stock on March 9, 2004.

The Registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which
specifically states that this registration statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act or until the registration statement shall become effective on
such date as the Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

Adlied Motion

PROSPECTUS OF ALLIED PROXY STATEMENT OF
MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC. OWOSSO CORPORATION

MERGER PROPOSAL
To the Shareholders of Owosso Corporation:

You are cordially invited to attend a Special Meeting of shareholders of Owosso Corporation ("Owosso") to be held at the offices of Pepper Hamilton LLP,
30th Floor, Two Logan Square, Eighteenth and Arch Streets, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on April 27, 2004, at 10:00 a.m., local time.

At the Special Meeting, you will be asked to adopt and approve the merger agreement dated February 10, 2004 pursuant to which Owosso has agreed to
merge with and into AMOT, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion Technologies Inc., a publicly-traded Colorado corporation ("Allied Motion"). If the
merger is completed, each outstanding share of Owosso's no par value common stock (other than shares held by holders who validly perfect appraisal rights under
Pennsylvania law) will be exchanged for .068 of a share of the no par value common stock of Allied Motion (the "Allied Motion Common Stock"). Each
outstanding share of Owosso's $.01 par value Class A convertible preferred stock (the "Owosso Preferred Stock") will be exchanged for:

. cash in the amount of $.9333 per share;
. .127 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock; and
. a warrant to purchase .28 shares of Allied Motion Common Stock.

In the event that the custom motors and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Owosso's wholly-owned subsidiary, Stature
Electric Inc., achieves certain gross revenue during the calendar year ending December 31, 2004, Allied Motion will also issue up to $500,000 in subordinated
promissory notes on a prorated basis to holders of Owosso Preferred Stock. In connection with the consummation of the merger, Allied Motion expects to issue
approximately 532,200 shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, representing approximately 9.6% of the Allied Motion Common Stock outstanding as of
February 10, 2004.

After careful consideration, the Owosso Board of Directors unanimously adopted and approved the merger agreement and has determined that the merger
agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby are fair to and in the best interests of Owosso. The Owosso Board of Directors recommends that you vote
"FOR" the adoption and approval of the merger agreement.

At the special meeting, shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock will vote together as a single class, with each share of Owosso
Common Stock having one vote and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock having one vote for each share of Owosso Common Stock into which it is then
convertible, and the adoption and approval of the merger agreement will require the affirmative vote of at least a majority of such shares cast at the special
meeting. In addition, the affirmative vote at the special meeting of a majority of the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, is
required to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of
the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the adoption and approval of the merger agreement, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote
their shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso

Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the adoption and approval of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion.



Allied Motion Common Stock is listed on the NASDAQ Small Cap Market under the symbol "AMOT," and Owosso Common Stock is quoted on the
OTCBB under the symbol "OWOS.BB." Based upon the closing price of Allied Motion Common Stock on the NASDAQ Small Cap Market on March 25, 2004,
the last practicable trading day date before the printing of this proxy statement/prospectus, Allied Motion Common Stock had a value of $4.04 per share. You
should be aware that, because the number of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock you will receive in connection with the merger is based on a fixed exchange
ratio, the value of Allied Motion Common Stock is subject to change.

The Owosso Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on March 26, 2004 as the record date for the determination of Owosso shareholders entitled
to notice of, and to vote at, the Special Meeting.

This document is a prospectus of Allied Motion relating to the issuance of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock in connection with the merger and a
proxy statement for Owosso to use in soliciting proxies for the Special Meeting.

We strongly urge you to read and consider carefully this proxy statement/prospectus in its entirety, including the matters discussed in this proxy
statement/prospectus under the section entitled "Risk Factors" beginning on page 7.

Whether or not you plan to attend the Special Meeting in person, please take the time to vote your shares. You may vote your shares by completing, signing
and dating the enclosed proxy card(s) and promptly returning the card(s) in the accompanying prepaid envelope.
George B. Lemmon, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer
NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES REGULATOR HAS APPROVED THE ALLIED
MOTION COMMON STOCK TO BE ISSUED IN THE MERGER OR DETERMINED IF THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR
ADEQUATE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

This joint proxy statement/prospectus is dated March 26, 2004, and is first being mailed to Owosso shareholders on or about March 30, 2004.

22543 Fisher Road
P.O. Box 6660
Watertown, New York 13601

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

To be held on April 27, 2004

To the Shareholders of Owosso Corporation:

Owosso Corporation ("Owosso™) will hold a special meeting of its shareholders at the offices of Pepper Hamilton LLP, 30th Floor, Two Logan Square,
Eighteenth and Arch Streets, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, local time, on April 27, 2004 at 10:00 a.m., for the following purposes:

1) To consider and vote on a proposal to adopt and approve the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 10, 2004, by and among Allied
Motion Technologies Inc., a Colorado corporation ("Allied Motion"), Owosso Corporation, a Pennsylvania corporation, and AMOT, Inc., a
Pennsylvania corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A to the accompanying proxy
statement/prospectus.

2 To transact any other business that may properly come before the meeting and any adjournment or postponement of the special meeting.

These items are more fully described in the proxy statement/prospectus that accompanies this notice. We encourage you to read the proxy
statement/prospectus carefully.

Only holders of Owosso's Common Stock or Preferred Stock at the close of business on March 26, are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the special
meeting and any adjournments or postponements of the special meeting. At the special meeting, shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock
will vote together as a single class, with each share of Owosso Common Stock having one vote and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock having one vote, or one
vote for each share of Owosso Common Stock into which each share of Owosso Preferred Stock is then convertible, and the adoption and approval of the merger
agreement will require the affirmative vote of at least a majority of such shares cast at the special meeting. In addition, the affirmative vote at the special meeting
of a majority of the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, is required to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of
the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the adoption and approval of the merger agreement, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote
their shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the adoption and approval of the merger agreement to certain
representatives of Allied Motion.



All Owosso shareholders are cordially invited to attend the special meeting. Whether or not you expect to attend the special meeting in person, please
complete, date, sign and return the enclosed proxy card(s) as promptly as possible to ensure your representation at the special meeting. We have enclosed a
postage prepaid envelope for that purpose. It is important that you return your proxy to ensure the satisfaction of the quorum requirements for the conduct of
business at the special meeting of shareholders. You may revoke your proxy in the manner described in the accompanying proxy

statement/prospectus at any time before the proxy has been voted at the special meeting. Even if you have given your proxy, you may still vote in person if you
attend the special meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

George B. Lemmon, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

March 26, 2004

PLEASE DO NOT SEND YOUR STOCK CERTIFICATES AT THIS TIME. IF THE MERGER IS COMPLETED, YOU WILL BE SENT
INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING THE SURRENDER OF YOUR STOCK CERTIFICATES.

IMPORTANT

This document, which is sometimes referred to as this proxy statement/prospectus, constitutes a proxy statement of Owosso Corporation to its shareholders
and a prospectus of Allied Motion Technologies Inc. for the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock that Allied Motion will issue to Owosso shareholders in
connection with the merger.

Except as otherwise specifically noted, references to "shares of Owosso Common Stock" or "Owosso common shares" refer to shares of Owosso Common
Stock, par value $0.01 per share; references to "shares of Owosso Preferred Stock" or "Owosso preferred shares" refer to shares of Owosso Class A Convertible
Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share; and references to "outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock," "outstanding Owosso common shares,"
"outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock" or "outstanding Owosso preferred shares" do not include shares held by Owosso or by any wholly-owned
subsidiary of Owosso.

Except as otherwise specifically noted, references to "shares of Allied Motion Common Stock" refer to shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, no par value
per share, and references to "outstanding shares of Allied Motion Common Stock" do not include shares held by Allied Motion or by any wholly-owned
subsidiary of Allied Motion.

Selected information from this proxy statement/prospectus is highlighted in this proxy statement/prospectus under the section entitled "Questions and
Answers About the Merger" beginning on page i and "Summary" beginning on page 1. However, these sections do not include all of the information that may be
important to you. To better understand the merger agreement and the merger contemplated by the merger agreement, and for a complete description of their legal
terms, you should carefully read this entire proxy statement/prospectus, including the appendices.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE MERGER
Q: What am I being asked to vote on?

A: Owosso shareholders are being asked to approve and adopt the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 10, 2004, by and among Allied
Motion, Owosso and AMOT, Inc., a Pennsylvania corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion. Under the merger agreement, Owosso
would merge with and into AMOT with AMOT surviving the merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion, as more fully described below in
this proxy statement/prospectus.



What will happen to my shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock after the merger?

Following completion of the merger and in the absence of proper exercise of appraisal rights with respect to your shares of Owosso Common Stock, your
shares of Owosso Preferred Stock and Owosso Common Stock will represent solely the right to receive the merger consideration described below, and
trading in shares of Owosso Common Stock on the OTC Bulletin Board will cease. Price quotations for Owosso Common Stock will no longer be
available, and Owosso will cease filing periodic reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Does the Owosso board of directors recommend the approval of the merger agreement?

Yes. The Owosso Board of Directors has unanimously approved the merger and recommends that you vote "FOR" the adoption and approval of the
merger agreement. As more fully described in this proxy statement/prospectus, the Owosso board of directors considered many factors in deciding to
recommend the adoption and approval of the merger agreement, including the risk of remaining independent and the value of the merger consideration as
compared to remaining independent.

Why has the merger been proposed?

As more fully described in this proxy statement/prospectus, the Owosso Board of Directors has proposed the merger because, in its business judgment, it
believes that the merger represents the strategic alternative that is in the best interest of Owosso and is even more favorable to Owosso than Owosso's
continuing to operate as an independent company.

What will I receive in exchange for my shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock?

If you own shares of Owosso Common Stock, you will receive .068 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock in exchange for each share of Owosso

Common Stock owned at the time we complete the merger (unless you properly exercise appraisal rights). If you own shares of Owosso Preferred Stock,
in exchange for each share of Owosso Preferred Stock owned at the time we complete the merger you will receive:

. cash in the amount of $.9333,
. .127 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock, and
° warrants to purchase .28 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock.

In addition, in the event that the custom motors and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Owosso's wholly-owned
subsidiary, Stature Electric Inc., achieves certain gross revenue during the calendar year ending December 31, 2004, Allied Motion will also issue up to
$500,000 in subordinated promissory notes on a prorated basis to holders of Owosso Preferred Stock.

Allied Motion will not issue fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock. Any Owosso shareholder otherwise entitled to receive a fractional share
of Allied Motion Common Stock will receive a cash payment instead of a fractional share.

Where will shares of Allied Motion Common Stock be traded?

Allied Motion Common Stock is currently traded on the NASDAQ Small Cap Market under the symbol "AMOT."
What will happen to my options to purchase shares of Owosso Common Stock?

Prior to the effective time of the merger, Owosso will accelerate the vesting of all outstanding options and, upon consummation of the merger, each option
holder will be entitled to receive a payment from Owosso in cash for each vested stock option he or she then holds equal to the excess, if any, of $.30 over
the exercise price for each vested stock option. For a more detailed description of the conversion of Owosso stock options in connection with the merger,
see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Stock Options" beginning on page 32.

What vote of Owosso shareholders is needed to approve and adopt the merger agreement?

At the special meeting, shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock will vote together as a single class, with each share of Owosso
Common Stock having one vote and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock having one vote, or one vote for each share of Owosso Common Stock into
which each share of Owosso Preferred Stock is then convertible, and the adoption and approval of the merger agreement will require the affirmative vote
of at least a majority of such shares cast at the special meeting. In addition, the affirmative vote at the special meeting of a majority of the outstanding
shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, is required to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock
(representing, in the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, 100% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the merger, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote their
shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied
Motion.

Are the Allied Motion shareholders also required to approve the merger agreement?

Allied Motion has determined that the approval of the merger agreement by its shareholders is not necessary.



When and where will Owosso hold the special meeting of Owosso shareholders?

Owosso will hold the special meeting of Owosso shareholders at the offices of Pepper Hamilton LLP, 30th Floor, Two Logan Square, Eighteenth and Arch
Streets, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on April 27, 2004, beginning at 10:00 a.m., local time.

What rights do I have if I oppose the merger?
You can vote against the merger by indicating a vote against the proposal on your proxy card(s) and signing and mailing your proxy card(s), or by voting
against the merger in person at the special meeting. Under Pennsylvania law, dissenting Owosso shareholders have the right to receive the appraised value

of their shares of common stock in connection with the proposed merger. For

ii

a detailed discussion of these rights, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Appraisal Rights" beginning on page 23.

Will Owosso shareholders be taxed on the Allied Motion Common Stock that they receive in exchange for their shares of Owosso Common Stock
and Owosso Preferred Stock?

Yes. It is intended that the merger constitute a taxable sale of assets and liquidation of Owosso under the Internal Revenue Code, and Allied Motion and
Owosso have agreed to treat the merger consistently with this intention for all purposes at all times prior to and following the closing of the transactions
contemplated by the merger agreement, unless required to do otherwise by law. For a more detailed description of the tax consequences to you of the
merger, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences" beginning on
page 22.

What do I need to do now?

After carefully reviewing this proxy statement/prospectus, indicate on your proxy card(s) how you want to vote on the merger agreement. Please note that
Owosso is providing separate proxy cards for holders of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock. If you hold both Owosso Common Stock
and Owosso Preferred Stock, please complete and return both of the provided proxy cards. Then sign, date and mail your proxy card(s) in the enclosed
return envelope as soon as possible, so that your shares may be represented at the special meeting.

If you sign, date and send in your proxy card, but do not indicate how you want to vote on the merger agreement proposal, your proxy card will be voted
in favor of such proposal.

After the merger is completed, Owosso shareholders will receive written instructions and a letter of transmittal for exchanging their shares of Owosso
Common Stock and/or Owosso Preferred Stock for shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, warrants to purchase common stock and cash instead of
fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock.

Please do not send in your Owosso stock certificates until you receive the instructions and letter of transmittal.

If my shares of Owosso Common Stock are held in street name by my broker, will my broker automatically vote my shares for me?

No. Your broker will vote your shares only if you provide instructions on how to vote. You should follow the directions provided by your broker regarding
how to instruct your broker to vote your shares. Without instructions, your shares will not be voted on the proposed merger agreement.

May I change my vote even after submitting a proxy card?

Yes. If you are a holder of record, there are three ways you can change your proxy instructions after you have submitted your proxy card. First, you may
send a written notice revoking your proxy to the person to whom you submitted your proxy. Second, you may complete and submit a new proxy card. The
latest proxy actually received by Owosso before the special meeting of Owosso shareholders will be counted, and any earlier proxies will be revoked.
Third, you may attend the Owosso special meeting and vote in person. Any earlier proxy will thereby be revoked. However, simply attending the meeting
without voting will not revoke your proxy.

If your shares are held in the name of a broker or nominee and you have instructed your broker or nominee to vote your shares, you must follow the
directions you receive from your broker or nominee in order to change or revoke your vote.

il

What happens if I sell my shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock before the special meeting?

The record date for the Owosso special meeting is earlier than the expected completion date of the merger. If you held your shares of Owosso Common
Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock on the record date but have transferred those shares after the record date and before the merger, you will retain your
right to vote at the Owosso special meeting but not the right to receive the merger consideration. The right to receive the merger consideration will pass to
the person to whom you transferred your shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock.

Should I send in my Owosso stock certificates now?

No. After the merger is completed, we will send you written instructions for exchanging your Owosso stock certificates.

When do you expect to complete the merger?

Owosso and Allied Motion are working to complete the merger as quickly as possible. We currently expect to complete the merger in the second quarter
of 2004, although we cannot assure you that all conditions to the completion of the merger will be satisfied by then.



Q: Who should I contact if I have questions about the merger and need additional copies of the proxy statement?

A: If you have more questions about the merger or would like additional copies of the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus, you should contact:

Jeffrey Swanson

Corporate Controller

Owosso Corporation

22543 Fisher Road, PO Box 6660
Watertown, NY 13601

(315) 782-5910

Owosso has supplied all information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus relating to Owosso, and Allied Motion has supplied all information
contained in this proxy statement/prospectus relating to Allied Motion.

SUMMARY

The following summary highlights selected information from this proxy statement/prospectus and may not contain all of the information that is important to
you. To better understand the merger and the merger agreement, you should carefully read this entire document. See the section of this proxy statement/prospectus
entitled "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 157.

Throughout this proxy statement/prospectus when we use the term "we," "us," or "our," we are referring to both Allied Motion and Owosso.

The Companies

Allied Motion Technologies Inc.
23 Inverness Way East, Suite 150
Englewood, CO 80112

Phone: (303) 799-8520

Allied Motion Technologies Inc. (NASDAQ: AMOT), formerly known as Hathaway Corporation, and which is referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus
as Allied Motion, designs, manufactures and sells motor and servo motion products primarily for the Commercial Motor, Industrial Motion Control, and
Aerospace and Defense markets. Three companies form the core of Allied Motion: Computer Optical Products, Inc.; Emoteq Corporation; and Motor Products
Corporation.

Owosso Corporation

22543 Fisher Road, PO Box 6660
Watertown, NY 13601

Phone: (315) 782-5910

Owosso Corporation (OTCBB: OWOS.BB), which is referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as Owosso, conducts business through it sole operating
subsidiary, Stature Electric, Inc. Stature Electric, Inc., which is referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as "Stature", which represents Owosso's historical
motors segment, is a custom designer and manufacturer of motors and gear motors, including alternate current (AC), direct current (DC) and universal.

AMOT, Inc.

c/o Allied Motion Technologies Inc.
23 Inverness Way East, Suite 150
Englewood, CO 80112

Phone: (303) 799-8520

AMOT, Inc., a Pennsylvania corporation, which is referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as AMOT, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion
created solely for the purpose of effecting the merger.
The Merger

In the merger, Owosso will merge with and into AMOT, with AMOT continuing as the surviving corporation after the merger as a direct or indirect wholly-

owned subsidiary of Allied Motion. In the merger, each share of Owosso Common Stock (unless the holder properly exercises appraisal rights) will be converted
into the right to receive .068 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock will be converted into:

. cash in the amount of $.9333,
. .127 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock, and
* warrants to purchase .28 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock.
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In addition, in the event that the custom motors and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Stature achieves certain gross revenue
during the calendar year ending December 31, 2004, Allied Motion will also issue subordinated promissory notes up to $500,000 on a prorated basis to holders of



Owosso Preferred Stock. Any Owosso shareholder entitled to receive a fractional share of Allied Motion Common Stock after giving effect to the conversion of
all Owosso shares owned by the shareholder will receive a cash payment instead of the fractional share. In the transaction, Allied Motion expects to issue
approximately 532,200 shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, representing approximately 9.6% of the Allied Motion Common Stock outstanding as of
February 10, 2004.

The merger agreement is the legal document that governs the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. We have attached the
merger agreement as Appendix A to this proxy statement/prospectus. We urge you to read it carefully in its entirety.

Owosso Stock Options

Prior to the effective time of the merger, Owosso will accelerate the vesting of all outstanding options and, upon consummation of the merger, each option
holder will be entitled to receive a payment from Owosso in cash for each vested stock option he or she then holds equal to the excess, if any, of $.30 over the
exercise price for each vested stock option. For a more detailed description of the conversion of Owosso stock options in connection with the merger, see the
section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Stock Options" beginning on page 32.

Interests of Certain Persons in the Merger

You should be aware that a number of directors and officers of Owosso have interests in the merger that may be different from, or in addition to, your
interests as a shareholder of Owosso. Certain executive officers and directors of Owosso will have a continuing equity interest in Allied Motion following the
merger. Further, the directors and officers of Owosso have an interest in continuing rights to liability insurance and indemnification for losses relating to his or her
service as an officer or director of Owosso before the merger. For a more detailed description of the interests of certain persons in the merger, see the section of
this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "Interests of Certain Persons in the Merger" beginning on page 27.

Votes Required; Voting Agreements

At the special meeting, shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock will vote together as a single class, with each share of Owosso
Common Stock having one vote and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock having one vote, or one vote for each share of Owosso Common Stock into which
each share of Owosso Preferred Stock is then convertible, and the adoption and approval of the merger agreement will require the affirmative vote of at least a
majority of such shares cast at the special meeting. In addition, the affirmative vote at the special meeting of a majority of the outstanding shares of Owosso
Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, is required to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

As of the record date for the special meeting, directors and executive officers of Owosso and their affiliates, as a group, beneficially owned and had the right
to vote 2,610,743 shares of Owosso Common Stock and 518,433 shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, representing an aggregate of approximately 45.4% of the
total voting power of the Owosso common shares and Owosso preferred shares entitled to vote at the special meeting, voting together as a single class with the
Owosso preferred shares voting on an as-converted basis, and approximately 48.4% of the Owosso Preferred Stock voting as a separate class. Owosso expects the
directors and sole executive officer of Owosso and their affiliates to vote their Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock in favor of the approval of
the merger agreement.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of
the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the merger, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock
and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion.

Reasons for the Merger

The board of directors of Owosso believes that the merger is fair to, and in the best interests of, Owosso and its shareholders. For a description of the factors
on which the board of directors based its determination, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Owosso's Reasons for the
Merger" beginning on page 18.

The board of directors of Allied Motion believes that the merger is in the best interests of Allied Motion and its shareholders. For a description of the factors
on which the board of directors based its determination, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Allied Motion's Reasons for the
Merger" beginning on page 20.

Recommendations to Owosso Shareholders

The board of directors of Owosso unanimously approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, and
unanimously recommends that Owosso shareholders vote at the special meeting "FOR" approval of the merger agreement.

You should refer to the factors considered by the Owosso board of directors in making its decision to approve the merger agreement as described in detail in

the sections of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Recommendation of the Owosso Board of Directors" beginning on page 18 and "The
Merger—Owosso's Reasons for the Merger" beginning on page 18.

Non-Solicitation Covenant



Owosso has agreed in the merger agreement not to initiate, solicit, negotiate, knowingly encourage or provide confidential information to facilitate any
proposal or offer to acquire the business, properties or assets of Owosso and its subsidiaries, or capital stock of Owosso or any of its subsidiaries. This covenant is
subject to exceptions in connection with unsolicited bona fide written offers for potential or proposed acquisition transactions under specified circumstances,
which are described more fully under the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Covenants—Acquisition Transactions"
beginning on page 36.

Conditions to Completion of the Merger

Owosso and Allied Motion will not complete the merger unless a number of conditions are satisfied or waived, including adoption and approval of the
merger agreement by the Owosso shareholders and other closing conditions described more fully under the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled
"The Merger Agreement—Conditions to the Merger" beginning on page 39.
Termination of the Merger Agreement

Owosso and Allied may terminate the merger agreement by mutual agreement, and the merger agreement may otherwise be terminated under certain other
circumstances described more fully under

the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of Termination" beginning on
page 40.

Termination Fee

Owosso has agreed to pay Allied Motion a fee equal to $500,000 if the merger agreement is terminated under certain circumstances as more fully under the
section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of Termination" beginning on
page 40.

Resale of Allied Motion Common Stock

All of the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock that Owosso shareholders receive in connection with the merger may be sold immediately, subject to
certain restrictions imposed under Rule 145 of the Securities Act of 1933 with respect to shares received by affiliates of Owosso.

In connection with the merger, each of The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V. James and John Reese will execute
agreements pursuant to which they will agree not to sell any shares of Allied Motion Common Stock for a period of 180 days without the prior written consent of
Allied. George Lemmon, Jr. will execute a similar agreement containing a restrictive term of 365 days.

Accounting Treatment

Allied Motion will account for the merger under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.

Comparison of Shareholder Rights

Upon the completion of the merger, each Owosso shareholder will become a shareholder of Allied Motion. Colorado law and Allied Motion's certificate of
incorporation and bylaws govern the rights of Allied Motion shareholders, which may differ in some respects from Owosso shareholders' rights under
Pennsylvania law and Owosso's articles of incorporation and bylaws. For a summary of these material differences, see the discussion under the section of this
proxy statement/prospectus entitled "Comparison of Shareholder Rights" beginning on page 147.

Appraisal Rights

Under Pennsylvania law, holders of Owosso Common Stock will be entitled to appraisal rights. Holders of Owosso Preferred Stock are not entitled to
appraisal rights. For a detailed discussion of the appraisal rights of holders of Owosso Common Stock, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled
"The Merger—Appraisal Rights" beginning on page 23.

Tax Consequences

It is intended that the merger constitute a taxable sale of assets and liquidation of Owosso under the Internal Revenue Code, and Allied Motion and Owosso
have agreed to treat the merger consistently with this intention for all purposes at all times prior to and following the closing, unless required to do otherwise by
law. For a more detailed description of the tax consequences of the merger, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—Material
United States Federal Income Tax Consequences" beginning on page 22.




Certain Historical and Pro Forma Per Share Data

The following table presents historical per share data for Allied Motion as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, and for Owosso as of and for the
year ended October 26, 2003 and as of and for the quarter ended February 1, 2004. The table also presents combined pro forma per share data for Allied Motion
and equivalent pro forma per share data for Owosso as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003. The pro forma per share data, which is presented for
comparative purposes only, assumes for income statement purposes that the merger had been completed at the beginning of the fiscal period presented and
assumes for balance sheet purposes that the merger had been completed on December 31, 2003. The unaudited pro forma per share data does not reflect any
payment that may be required to be made in connection with the exercise of dissenters' rights by holders of Owosso Common Stock in connection with the
merger. Allied Motion did not declare any cash dividends on its common stock during the periods presented.

The unaudited comparative per share data does not purport to be, and you should not rely on it as, indicative of:

. the results of operations or financial position which would have been achieved if the merger had been completed at the beginning of the period or
as of the date indicated, or

. the results of operations or financial position which may be achieved in the future.

It is important that when you read this information, you read along with it the separate financial statements and accompanying notes of Allied Motion and
Owosso that are included in this proxy statement/prospectus. It is also important that you read the pro forma combined condensed financial information and
accompanying notes included in this proxy statement/prospectus beginning on page 43 under "Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Financial Statements
of Allied Motion."

Allied Motion Combined Allied
Historical Per Share Owosso Historical Motion Pro Forma Per Owosso Equivalent Pro
Data Per Share Data Share Data Forma Per Share Data(1)

Book value per share

December 31, 2003 $ 3.20 N/A $ 3.46 $ 0.23

October 26, 2003 N/A ($ 0.51) N/A N/A

February 1, 2004 N/A ($ 0.64) N/A N/A
Earnings (loss) per share from
continuing operations

Year ended December 31, 2003 $ 0.19 N/A ($ 0.94) ($ 0.06)

Year ended October 26, 2003 N/A ($ 1.00)(2) N/A N/A

Quarter ended February 1, 2004 N/A ($ 0.07)(2) N/A N/A

@ The Owosso equivalent pro forma per share data was calculated by multiplying the applicable combined Allied Motion pro forma per share data by 0.068,
the exchange ratio in the merger.

2) Per share data excludes the effect of a preferred stock dividend.

Comparative Per Share Market Price Information and Dividend Policy

Shares of Allied Motion Common Stock are listed on The NASDAQ Small Cap Market. Shares of Owosso Common Stock are quoted on Over-the-Counter
Bulletin Board. On February 9, 2004, the last

trading day before the announcement of the proposed merger, the Allied Motion Common Stock closed at $4.40 per share, and the Owosso Common Stock closed
at $0.06 per share. On March , 2004, the Allied Motion Common Stock closed at $4.04 per share, and the Owosso Common Stock closed at $0.263 per share.
The Owosso Preferred Stock is not listed or quoted on any exchange. For further information, see page 52.

Allied Motion has not declared or paid cash dividends on shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, and Owosso has not declared or paid cash dividends on
shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock. Allied Motion currently intends to retain any future earnings to fund operations and the continued
development of its business, and, thus, does not expect to pay any cash dividends on the Allied Motion Common Stock in the foreseeable future. Future cash
dividends, if any, will be determined by Allied Motion's Board of Directors and will be based upon Allied Motion's earnings, capital requirements, financial
condition and other factors deemed relevant by the Board of Directors.

RISK FACTORS

By receiving Allied Motion Common Stock in connection with the merger, you will be subject to the risks of ownership of that security. Unless the context
requires otherwise, the use of the term "combined company" in this proxy statement/prospectus refers to the combined company of Allied and AMOT after giving
effect to the merger.



Risk Factors Relating to the Merger
The price of Allied Motion Common Stock following the merger may fluctuate widely and rapidly and prevent shareholders from selling their stock at a profit.

In the merger, each share of Owosso Common Stock will be converted into the right to receive .068 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock, and each
share of Owosso Preferred Stock will be converted into the right to receive:

. cash in the amount of $.9333,
* .127 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock, and
. a warrant to purchase .28 of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock.

Allied Motion and Owosso will not adjust the exchange ratio as a result of any change in the market price of Allied Motion Common Stock between the date of
this proxy statement/prospectus and the date the Owosso shareholders receive shares of Allied Motion Common Stock in exchange for shares of Owosso
Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock. The market price of Allied Motion Common Stock will likely be different, and may be lower, on the date Owosso
shareholders receive shares of Allied Motion Common Stock from the market price of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock today.

Since January 1, 2003 and through March 25, 2004 the market price of Allied Motion Common Stock, has ranged from a low of $1.50 per share to a high of
$5.46 per share. Fluctuations may occur, among other reasons, in response to:

. changes in the business, operations or prospects of Allied Motion and its subsidiaries;
* announcements by Allied Motion or its competitors;

. the assessment of, and reaction to, the merger by the market generally; and

. general market and economic conditions.

The trading price of Allied Motion Common Stock could continue to be subject to wide fluctuations in response to the factors set forth above and other
factors, many of which are beyond Allied Motion's control. The stock market in recent years has experienced extreme price and trading volume fluctuations that
often have been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of individual companies. Owosso shareholders are urged to obtain current market
quotations for Allied Motion Common Stock and Owosso Common Stock prior to voting to adopt and approve the merger agreement.

Difficulties associated with integrating Allied Motion and Owosso could dffect the combined company's ability to realize cost savings.

Allied Motion and Owosso expect the combined company to realize cost savings and other financial and operating benefits from the merger, but there can be
no assurance regarding when or the extent to which the combined company will be able to realize these benefits. There are a number of
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risks and challenges involved with integrating Owosso's business and operations with Allied Motion's businesses, each of which could be difficult to overcome.
These risks and challenges include:

* retaining key employees;
. retaining Owosso's customer base; and
. integrating the operations, procedures and systems of Allied Motion and Owosso.

Current and potential employees of Owosso may be unsure about their role following the merger. Other current or potential employees could decide that they
do not wish to work for a subsidiary of Allied Motion following completion of the merger. The combination of these two factors could impair the combined
company's ability to attract and retain key employees. Difficulties associated with integrating Allied Motion and Owosso would have an adverse effect on the
combined company's ability to realize the expected financial and operational benefits of the merger.

The sole executive officer and directors of Owosso have interests in the merger that may differ from the interests of Owosso shareholders generally.

When you consider the recommendation of Owosso's board of directors to adopt the merger agreement, you should also remember that Owosso's sole
executive officer and directors participate in arrangements that provide them with interests in the merger that are different from, or are in addition to, your
interests in the merger. These interests include the right of Owosso's directors to indemnification and insurance coverage for acts or omissions occurring before
the merger is completed. These interests could make it more likely that Owosso's directors and sole executive officer will support the merger. You should consider
carefully whether these interests might have influenced Owosso's directors and sole executive officer to support and recommend the merger and decide for
yourself whether the merger is in your best interests.

The sale of a substantial amount of Allied Motion Common Stock after the merger could adversely affect the market price of Allied Motion Common Stock.

All of the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock that Owosso shareholders receive in the merger may be sold immediately, subject to certain restrictions
imposed under Rule 145 of the Securities Act of 1933 with respect to shares received by "affiliates" of Owosso within the meaning of Rule 145. Substantially all
of the outstanding shares of Allied Motion Common Stock are freely tradable (subject to certain Rule 144 restrictions in the case of Allied Motion affiliates). The
sale of a substantial amount of Allied Motion Common Stock after the merger could adversely affect its market price. It could also impair Allied Motion's ability
to raise money through the issuance of more stock or other forms of capital. In addition, the issuance of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock by Allied Motion
after the merger could adversely affect its market price.



The merger agreement requires Owosso to pay Allied Motion a termination fee of $500,000 in certain instances, which could deter a third party from proposing
an alternative transaction to the merger.

Under the terms of the merger agreement, Owosso may be required to pay to Allied Motion a termination fee of $500,000 if the merger agreement is
terminated under certain circumstances. The effect of this termination fee may discourage competing bidders from presenting proposals to acquire or merge with
Owosso that may be more favorable to Owosso and its shareholders than the terms of the merger. For a more complete description of the termination rights of
each party and the termination fee payable under the merger agreement, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—
Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of Termination" beginning on page 40. In addition, Owosso will incur significant costs associated with the merger,
including legal, accounting, financial printing and financial advisory fees. Many of these fees must be
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paid regardless of whether the merger is completed. For a more complete discussion regarding the payment of fees associated with the merger, see the section of
this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Fees and Expenses" beginning on page 42.

Risk Factors Relating to Allied Motion
Allied Motion depends on its key personnel.

Allied Motion is dependent upon the continued contributions of its senior corporate management, particularly Richard Smith, chief executive officer and
chief financial officer, Richard Warzala, president and chief operating officer, and certain key employees of Allied Motion for its future success. If Mr. Smith or
Mr. Warzala no longer serve in their positions at Allied Motion, Allied Motion's business, as well as the market price of Allied Motion Common Stock, could be
substantially adversely affected. Allied Motion cannot assure you that it will be able to retain the services of Mr. Smith or Mr. Warzala or any other members of
its senior management or key employees.

Allied Motion may experience operational and financial risks in connection with its acquisitions.

Allied Motion's future growth may be a function, in part, of acquisitions. To the extent that Allied Motion grows through acquisitions, it will face the
operational and financial risks commonly encountered with that type of a strategy. Allied Motion would also face operational risks, such as failing to assimilate
the operations and personnel of the acquired businesses, disrupting its ongoing business, dissipating its limited management resources and impairing its
relationships with employees and customers of acquired businesses as a result of changes in ownership and management.

Allied Motion has existing debt and refinancing risks that could affect its cost of operations.
Allied Motion has both fixed and variable rate indebtedness and may incur indebtedness in the future, including borrowings under its existing or new credit

facilities, to finance possible acquisitions and for general corporate purposes. As a result, Allied Motion is and expects to be subject to the risks normally
associated with debt financing including:

. that interest rates may rise;

° that Allied Motion's cash flow will be insufficient to make required payments of principal and interest;
. that any default on Allied Motion's debt could result in acceleration of those obligations;

. that Allied Motion may be unable to refinance or repay the debt as it becomes due; and

* that any refinancing will not be on terms as favorable as those of the existing debt.

Allied Motion's operating results are likely to fluctuate significantly.

Allied Motion's quarterly and annual operating results are affected by a wide variety of factors that could materially adversely affect revenues and
profitability, including:

. competitive pressures on selling prices;

. the timing of customer orders and the deferral or cancellation of orders previously received;
* development of and response to new technologies;

. fulfilling backlog on a timely basis;

. the level of orders received which can be shipped in a quarter; and

° the timing of investments in engineering and development.




As aresult of the foregoing and other factors, Allied Motion has and may continue to experience material fluctuations in future operating results on a
quarterly or annual basis which could materially and adversely affect its business, financial condition, operating results and stock price.

Allied Motion's operating results depend in part on its ability to contain or reduce costs.

Allied Motion's efforts to maintain and improve profitability depend in part on its ability to reduce costs of materials, components, supplies and labor. While
the failure of any single cost containment effort by itself would not significantly impact Allied Motion's results, we cannot make any assurances that we will
continue to be successful in implementing cost reductions and maintaining a competitive cost structure.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This proxy statement/prospectus contains "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. For
those statements, both Allied Motion and Owosso claim the protection of the safe harbor for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking statements include statements relating to Allied Motion's and Owosso's anticipated financial performance,
business prospects, new developments and similar matters, and/or statements preceded by, followed by or that include the words "believes," "could," "should,"
"expects," "anticipates," "estimates," "intends," "plans," "projects," "seeks" or similar expressions. These forward-looking statements are necessarily estimates
reflecting the best judgment of each company's senior management and involve a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ
materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions that
could have a material adverse effect on the merger and/or on each company's respective businesses, financial condition or results of operations. Other unknown or
unpredictable factors also could have material adverse effects on Allied Motion's and Owosso's future results, performance or achievements. In light of these
risks, uncertainties, assumptions and factors, the forward-looking events discussed in this proxy statement/prospectus may not occur. We caution you not to place
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date stated, or if no date is stated, as of the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus.

nn non nn nn

Neither Allied Motion nor Owosso is under any obligation, and neither Allied Motion nor Owosso intends, to make publicly available any update or other
revisions to any of the forward-looking statements contained in this proxy statement/prospectus to reflect circumstances existing after the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus or to reflect the occurrence of future events even if experience or future events make it clear that any expected results expressed or implied
by those forward-looking statements will not be realized.
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THE OWOSSO SPECIAL MEETING

This proxy statement/prospectus is furnished to Owosso shareholders in connection with the solicitation of proxies by Owosso's board of directors from the
holders of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock for use at the special meeting of Owosso shareholders. This proxy statement/prospectus is also
furnished to Owosso shareholders as a prospectus of Allied Motion in connection with the issuance by Allied Motion of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock
and warrants to purchase Allied Motion Common Stock to Owosso shareholders in connection with the merger.

We are first furnishing this proxy statement/prospectus to Owosso's shareholders on or about March 30, 2004.

Time and Place; Purposes

Owosso will hold the special meeting on April 27, 2004 at 10:00 a.m., local time, at the offices of Pepper Hamilton LLP, 30th Floor, Two Logan Square,
Eighteenth and Arch Streets, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. At the special meeting (and any adjournment or postponement of the meeting), Owosso common
shareholders and Owosso preferred shareholders will be asked to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

Record Date

The board of directors of Owosso has fixed the close of business on March 26, 2004 as the record date for the determination of the holders of Owosso
Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the special meeting. Only holders of record of shares of Owosso Common
Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock on the record date are entitled to vote at the special meeting. On the record date, there were 5,824,306 shares of Owosso
Common Stock outstanding and 1,071,428 shares of Owosso Preferred Stock outstanding.
Recommendation of the Owosso Board of Directors

The board of directors of Owosso unanimously approved the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and declared
them advisable, and unanimously recommends that shareholders vote at the special meeting "FOR" approval and adoption of the merger agreement.
Quorum; Votes Required for Approval

The presence, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the votes eligible to be cast by the holders of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso
Preferred Stock is necessary to constitute a quorum at the special meeting.

At the special meeting, shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock will vote together as a single class, with each share of Owosso
Common Stock having one vote and each share of Owosso Preferred Stock having one vote, or one vote for each share of Owosso Common Stock into which
each share of Owosso Preferred Stock is then convertible, and the adoption and approval of the merger agreement will require the affirmative vote of at least a



majority of such shares cast at the special meeting. In addition, the affirmative vote at the special meeting of a majority of the outstanding shares of Owosso
Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, is required to approve and adopt the merger agreement.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in

the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso
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Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the merger,
and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger
agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion.

As of the record date for the special meeting, directors and executive officers of Owosso and their affiliates, as a group, beneficially owned and had the right
to vote 2,610,743 shares of Owosso Common Stock and 518,433 shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, representing an aggregate of approximately 45.4% of the
total voting power of the Owosso common shares and Owosso preferred shares entitled to vote at the special meeting, voting together as a single class with the
Owosso preferred shares voting on an as-converted basis, and approximately 48.4% of the Owosso Preferred Stock voting as a separate class. Owosso expects
directors and executive officers of Owosso and their affiliates to vote their Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock in favor of the approval of the
merger agreement.

Voting; Revocation of Proxies

You may cause your Owosso shares to be voted by returning the enclosed proxy card(s) by mail or voting in person at the special meeting. Please note that
Owosso is providing separate proxy cards for holders of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock, and that any shareholder who holds both Owosso
Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock should receive two different proxy cards, both of which the shareholder will need to complete, sign and return to
have all shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock held by such holder represented by proxy at the special meeting. The proxies will vote all
shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock represented by properly executed proxy cards received before or at the special meeting, unless
revoked, in accordance with the instructions indicated on those proxy cards. If you do not indicate instructions for a proposal on a properly executed and
delivered proxy, the proxies will vote the shares covered by the proxy "FOR" the proposal. We urge you to mark your proxy card(s) to indicate how to vote your
shares.

Abstentions may be specified on the proposal. Owosso will count a properly executed proxy marked "ABSTAIN" as present for purposes of determining
whether there is a quorum. In the event that you submit a proxy marked "ABSTAIN" with respect to the proposal, your vote will not be taken into consideration
and all shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock subject to the proxy will not be counted for purposes of determining the number of votes
cast.

If your shares are held in the name of a bank, broker or a nominee, you should follow the instructions provided by your bank, broker or nominee when
voting your shares or when granting or revoking a proxy. Absent specific instructions from you, your broker is not permitted to vote your shares. A "broker non-
vote" occurs when a bank, broker or nominee does not vote on a proposal because it does not have discretionary voting power for that proposal and it has not
received instructions from the beneficial owner on how to vote on that proposal. Owosso will count broker non-votes as present and represented at the special
meeting for purposes of determining a quorum, but the bank, broker or nominee will not vote those shares on any proposal submitted to shareholders.

If you are a holder of record, you may revoke your proxy at any time before it is voted by:

. written notice addressed to Owosso Corporation, 22543 Fisher Road, P.O. Box 6660, Watertown, New York 13601, Attention: George B.
Lemmon, Jr., President and Chief Executive Officer;

* timely submission of a subsequently dated proxy card; or
. appearing in person and voting at the special meeting.
Your attendance at the special meeting will not by itself revoke your proxy.
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Owosso is not aware of any business to be acted on at the special meeting, except as described in this proxy statement/prospectus. If any other matters are
properly presented at the special meeting, or any adjournment of the special meeting, the persons appointed as proxies or their substitutes will have discretion to
vote or act on the matter according to their best judgment and applicable law.

Persons Making the Solicitation; Solicitation Expenses

The proxies of the shareholders of Owosso are being solicited by Owosso's board of directors. Owosso will pay its own costs of soliciting proxies and will
share equally with Allied Motion the expenses incurred in connection with the printing and mailing of this proxy statement/prospectus. Owosso will also request
banks, brokers and other nominees of shares of Owosso's common stock beneficially owned by others to send this proxy statement/prospectus to, and obtain
proxies from, the beneficial owners and will, upon request, reimburse the holders for their reasonable expenses in so doing. In addition to this solicitation by mail,
officers and regular employees of Owosso may solicit proxies in person or by mail, telephone, facsimile or other means of electronic transmission. We will not
pay any additional compensation to directors, officers or employees for such solicitation efforts.



Owosso shareholders should not send in any stock certificates with their proxy cards. Owosso common shareholders and Owosso preferred shareholders will
receive a transmittal letter with instructions for the surrender of their Owosso stock certificates as soon as practicable after completion of the merger.

Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof
The following table sets forth information, as of March 25, 2004, with respect to the beneficial ownership of shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso
Preferred Stock by each person who is known to Owosso to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of either class of stock, by each director or nominee

for director, by Owosso's sole executive officer, and by all directors and the sole
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executive officer as a group. Unless otherwise indicated, each person listed has sole voting power and sole investment power over the shares indicated.

Class A Convertible

Common Stock Preferred Stock
Amount and Amount and
Nature of Percent of Nature of Percent of Percent
Beneficial Class Beneficial Class of Voting
Name(1) Ownership Outstanding Ownership Outstanding Power
Executive Officers and Directors:
George B. Lemmon, Jr. 2,455,015(2) 42.6% — — 35.6%
Harry E. Hill 39,642(3) . — — *
Lowell P. Huntsinger 7,142(4) * 518,433 48.4% 7.6%
Eugene P. Lynch 24,142(5) . — — .
Harry Holiday, 111 84,802 * — — *
All directors and executive officers as a group (5
persons) 2,610,743(6) 44.8% 518,433 48.4% 45.4%
Other Shareholders:
John R. Reese 524,602(7) 9.0% — — 7.6%
c/o Lazard Asset Management LLC
30 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, NY 10112-6300
Morris R. Felt — * 259,216 24.2% 3.8%
34348 NYS Route 12
Clayton, NY 13624
Randall V. James 16,090 & 293,779 27.4% 4.5%
11620 Court of Palms
Unit 204
Ft. Myers, FL 33908
John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, 687,949(8) 11.8% — — 10.0%
U/A/D July 23, 1984
1150 Cleveland Street
Clearwater, FL 33755
Innisfree Capital, L.L.C. 549,600(9) 9.4% — — 8.0%

324 East 50t Street
New York, NY 10022

* Less than 1%

(@h) Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each person named in the table is: ¢/o Owosso Corporation, 22543 Fisher Road, P.O. Box 6660, Watertown,
New York 13601. In connection with the merger agreement, the John F. Northway, Sr. Trust and each of Messrs. Lemmon, Jr., Reese, Huntsinger, Felt and
James entered into voting agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which each agreed to vote such person's shares of Owosso Common Stock or
Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger agreement and has granted an irrevocable proxy to vote such person's shares of Owosso
Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion.

2 Includes 130,800 shares of Owosso Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of stock options and 2,090,671 shares of Owosso Common Stock held
by a limited partnership of which a limited partnership controlled by Mr. Lemmon is the general partner. 217,538 shares are held by Mr. Lemmon, Jr.
jointly with his wife.
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3) Includes 13,000 shares of Owosso Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of stock options. 1,000 shares are held by Mr. Hill as custodian for his
children.

4) Includes 15,000 shares of Owosso Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of stock options.

(5) Includes 11,000 shares of Owosso Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of stock options. 5,000 shares are deemed to be beneficially owned by
Mr. Lynch as a trustee of a trust under which the children of Mr. Lemmon, Jr. are beneficiaries.



(6) Includes 233,800 shares of Owosso Common Stock purchasable upon the exercise of stock options.

(7 12,000 shares are deemed to be beneficially owned by Mr. Reese as trustee under a trust under which his family members are beneficiaries. 512,602
shares are held by Mr. Reese jointly with his wife.

) All of these shares are held by the Northway Family Limited Partnership, of which John F. Northway, Sr. Trust is the General Partner. The Trustees of the
John F. Northway, Sr. Trust are First National Trust Company of Florida and Martha Johnson. As Co-Trustees, First National Trust Company of Florida
and Martha Johnson may be deemed to be beneficial owners.

) Information with respect to beneficial ownership is based upon information furnished by the shareholder pursuant to Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC,
dated February 21, 2003. Innisfree Capital L.L.C. reports shared voting power and shared dispositive power. The shares are owned directly by Innisfree
Partners, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership ("IP"). They are also beneficially owned by Innisfree Capital, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company
("IC"), which serves as the general partner and investment manager of IP, and by James B. Dinneen, Jr., who is the managing member of IC.
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THE MERGER

This section of the proxy statement/prospectus describes certain aspects of the merger agreement and the proposed merger. The following description does
not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the merger agreement, which is attached as Appendix A to this proxy
statement/prospectus and is incorporated herein by reference. We urge you to read the merger agreement carefully in its entirety.

Background to the Merger

In 1998, Owosso formulated a long-term plan to concentrate on value-added components for industry. In connection with its implementation of that plan,
Owosso began a series of divestitures beginning with the sale of the four businesses comprising its historical Agricultural Equipment segment. The sale of the last
of those businesses was completed in January 2001 with the divestiture of Sooner Trailer Manufacturing Company. During that time, however, Owosso
experienced a significant downturn in its operating results, and at the end of fiscal 2000 was out of compliance with various covenants under its bank credit
facility.

In March 2001, the Owosso board of directors formed a special committee for the purpose of evaluating the merits of a possible sale of the Company, a
refinancing of the Company's existing debt and preferred stock, and to explore the possibility of other strategic alternatives designed to enhance shareholder
value. The special committee began discussing these alternatives with Banc of America Securities LLC, which is sometimes referred to in this proxy
statement/prospectus as "BOA", an investment banking firm familiar with Owosso and the industry in which it operates. As part of its efforts to gauge and solicit
interest in the business of Owosso, BOA arranged introductory investment conferences between Owosso and certain potential buyers.

These preliminary meetings and subsequent contacts resulted in several prospective buyers expressing interest in purchasing either Owosso's Coils segment
or Owosso's Motors segment. However, none of the prospective buyers expressed an interest in purchasing Owosso's entire business. After analyzing the offers
received by the various potential buyers solicited by BOA, Owosso's board of directors determined that it was in the best interest of the company to discontinue
discussions regarding a potential sale transaction at that time.

Throughout fiscal 2001, Owosso remained out of compliance with financial covenants, including maintenance of minimum operating profit, under its bank
credit facility. As a result, Owosso and its lenders entered into a series of amendments to the facility, and in each case Owosso's lenders agreed to forebear from
exercising their rights and remedies under the facility.

In order to meet the lenders' requirements for reduced outstanding balances and to secure the lenders' agreement to forebear, Owosso engaged in a series of
divestitures of its operating subsidiaries. On October 26, 2001, Owosso completed the sale of the assets of the remaining businesses in its Coils segment. In July,
2002, Owosso sold its Motor Products subsidiaries, Motor Products Owosso Corporation and Motor Products Ohio Corporation, which are referred to collectively
in this proxy statement/prospectus as "Motor Products", to Allied Motion. As a result of these transactions, Stature was left as Owosso's lone operating subsidiary.

At the time of its purchase of Motor Products, Allied Motion expressed an interest in purchasing Stature. Owosso's board of directors determined at that time
that it was in the best interest of the company to decline pursuing a potential sale transaction with Allied Motion and instead attempt to refinance Owosso's
existing credit facility and develop Owosso independently as the manufacturing markets began to recover from an industry-wide economic decline.

Following the divestiture of Motor Products through June 2003, Owosso attempted to refinance its credit facility without success. At the same time, Stature's
operating results continued to decline. As a
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result, the Company entered into additional amendments to its credit facility, and in each case Owosso's lenders agreed to continue to forebear from exercising
their rights and remedies under the facility despite Owosso's noncompliance with financial covenants.

During their meeting on June 5, 2003, Owosso's board of directors discussed the viability of Stature and the strategic direction of Owosso in light of the
company's inability to refinance its credit facility. Evaluating the company's weakened capital structure and greatly reduced sales base, and recognizing the
general loss of Owosso's ability to leverage investment expenses, attract talented management, and compete on a global basis, the board decided that it would be
in the best interest of Owosso to explore a potential sale of the company to Allied Motion in order to enhance shareholder value. Following the June 5, 2003
meeting, George B. Lemmon, Jr., the company's President and Chief Executive Officer, initiated telephone conversations with representatives of Allied Motion to
ascertain their interest in a possible transaction involving Owosso.



On July 28, 2003, members of Owosso's board of directors and each of the holders of Owosso preferred shares traveled to Owosso, Michigan to visit with
the executive officers of Allied Motion and to visit the facilities of Owosso's former subsidiaries comprising Motor Products. During the visit, the Owosso
directors and the Owosso Preferred Stock holders gained a better understanding of Allied Motion's operating strategy and philosophies as well as the changes that
had been implemented at Motor Products since its acquisition by Allied Motion. The group of Owosso directors present were enthusiastic about Allied Motion's
operating approach, its executive management team and the changes that had been implemented at Motor Products. The group felt that Owosso and Stature would
achieve better future growth as a part of Allied Motion rather than on a stand-alone business, and recommended to the full Owosso board that the company pursue
discussions with Allied Motion regarding a potential sale transaction. Subsequent to the July 28, 2003 meeting, George B. Lemmon, Jr. and certain executive
officers of Allied Motion began discussions regarding the terms of a potential sale transaction.

The tentative terms of a proposed sale transaction were submitted to Owosso's board of directors for consideration during special meetings held via
teleconference on August 19 and 22, 2003. At the August 22, 2003 meeting, the tentative terms were approved and the board authorized Owosso's management to
negotiate a definitive agreement between the parties.

On August 28, 2003, Owosso and Allied Motion signed a non-binding letter of intent in which it was agreed that Allied Motion would acquire Owosso in a
merger transaction. The letter of intent also granted Allied Motion an exclusive period in which to conduct due diligence and negotiate and sign a definite merger
agreement with Owosso. On October 17, 2003, prior to the end of the period of exclusivity, Allied Motion informed Owosso that it would not be able to complete
the transaction under the terms outlined in the letter of intent as a result of the findings produced by their due diligence investigation.

On November 17, 2003, after several weeks of discussions and negotiations, Owosso and Allied Motion signed a new non-binding letter of intent, which did
not include any term of exclusivity, superseding the letter of intent dated August 28, 2003 and outlining revised terms and conditions relating to a potential merger
transaction.

Between November 17, 2003 and February 9, 2004, Owosso, directly and through its advisors, continued negotiations with Allied Motion to finalize the
terms of a definitive merger agreement. During this time, Owosso received indications of interest from multiple third parties regarding a potential purchase of
Stature. Owosso's board determined that it would be in the best interest of Owosso to continue negotiations with Allied Motion regarding a sale transaction
involving Owosso's entire business rather than to explore a potential sale transaction involving only Stature.
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On February 9, 2004, the Owosso board of directors held a special meeting to review and discuss the potential transaction with Allied Motion and the terms
and conditions of the merger agreement. After considering the terms of the proposed transaction and considering the advice of its advisors, the Owosso board of
directors unanimously approved the merger agreement, the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.

On February 10, 2004, Allied Motion and Owosso signed the merger agreement, and both parties issued press releases announcing the execution of the
merger agreement.

Recommendation of the Owosso Board of Directors
On February 10, 2004, the Owosso board:
. unanimously approved the merger agreement,
determined that the merger agreement and the merger were advisable and fair to, and in the best interest of, Owosso, and
. recommended that Owosso's shareholders vote their shares in favor of the merger agreement.

The board of directors of Owosso unanimously recommends that shareholders vote at the special meeting "FOR" adoption and approval of the merger
agreement.

Owosso's Reasons for the Merger

The Owosso board did not find it practicable to, and did not, quantify or otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching its
determination. Rather, the directors made their respective determinations based on the totality of the information presented to them, and the judgments of
individual members of the board may have been influenced to a greater or lesser degree by different factors. In reaching its determination to recommend that
shareholders vote in favor of the merger agreement, the Owosso board consulted with management and its legal counsel and considered the following material
factors:

. Throughout the process that Owosso has conducted of evaluating its strategic alternatives, including the proposed transaction with Allied Motion,
the Owosso board considered possible alternatives to a transaction, including continuing to execute on its strategic plan as an independent
company. However, while the Owosso board considered remaining independent a viable alternative, it considered the merger with Allied Motion
and the associated strategic fit and the revenue base and financial resources of Allied Motion to be a significant benefit that could not be obtained
by remaining an independent company, with its perceived risks and challenges.

The consideration to be paid to Owosso shareholders provides an opportunity for Owosso shareholders to participate in the future growth in the
value of the surviving company following the merger as shareholders of Allied Motion.

. The surviving company would be stronger than either Allied Motion or Owosso operating independently because of the strategic fit between the
lines of business in which Allied Motion and Owosso operate and the complementary nature of the management teams. The Owosso board viewed
the merger as an effective way to carry on Owosso's business and provide it with a competitive advantage as part of a larger organization with a
broader service offerings, increased diversification, a wider revenue base and deeper financial resources.



. Market forces in the domestic manufacturing sector are forcing both Allied Motion and Owosso to source components and complete products
globally. Developing and managing this process is
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expensive and time consuming and it is more cost effective to approach global sources with higher volumes as a result of a combined entity.

Allied Motion's senior operating executives have the type of experience and talent that Owosso requires to grow into the future. However, Owosso
does not have the ability to recruit this type of management because of its size and capital structure.

. Recent changes in the rules and regulations of being a publicly-traded company have dramatically increased the costs of operations. These
expenses have a relatively high fixed cost component and a small variable component. Therefore, it is more cost effective to distribute these costs
over a larger enterprise.

. Owosso and its representatives may, in certain circumstances, furnish information to, or enter into discussions with, third parties making
acquisition proposals not solicited after the date of the merger agreement.

Under the merger agreement, the Owosso board has the right, subject to providing prior notice to Allied, to withdraw or modify its
recommendation in favor of the merger agreement and terminate the merger agreement if Owosso receives a superior proposal and the Owosso
board determines, in good faith and after receiving the advice of its outside legal counsel, that it is required to do so in order to comply with its
fiduciary obligations to Owosso's shareholders under applicable law.

In addition to those set forth above, in the course of its deliberations, the Owosso board considered a number of additional factors relevant to the merger,
including:

. historical information concerning Owosso and Allied Motion and their respective businesses, financial performance, condition, operations,
management and position in their respective industries, and information and evaluations regarding the two companies' strengths, weaknesses and
prospects, both before and after giving effect to the merger;

. current industry, market and economic conditions, including the potential effects of a continued economic recovery;

current financial market conditions and historical market prices, volatility and trading information for Owosso Common Stock and Allied Motion
Common Stock, and various factors that might affect the market value of Allied Motion Common Stock in the future;

. the effect of the merger on Owosso customers, employees and other constituencies; and

. the terms of the merger agreement and related agreements, by themselves and in comparison to the terms of other transactions, and the
negotiations between Owosso and Allied Motion.

The potential negative factors the Owosso board considered include:

that because the consideration to be paid by Allied Motion in the merger is in part Allied Motion Common Stock, Owosso shareholders will be
subject to the risks associated with being a Allied Motion stockholder, as detailed in this proxy statement/prospectus under the section entitled
"Risk Factors;"

. that because Owosso shareholders will receive common stock of Allied Motion, they will no longer be entitled to share directly, exclusively and
entirely in the growth and performance of the Owosso business, but Owosso shareholders will nonetheless continue to share indirectly in the
future growth and performance of Owosso's business after the closing of the merger as a part of Allied Motion;

. that entering into a definitive agreement with Allied Motion, and that certain provisions of the merger agreement, such as the non-solicitation and
termination fee provisions, may have the
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effect of discouraging other prospective buyers from pursuing a more advantageous business combination with Owosso;

. the substantial time and effort that Owosso management has devoted, and will continue to devote, to complete this transaction and to the
integration of the businesses;

. that pursuant to the merger agreement, Owosso is required to obtain Allied Motion's consent before it can take a variety of actions during the
period of time between the signing of the merger agreement and the closing of the merger;

the risk that potential benefits and synergies sought in the merger may not be fully realized, if at all;

. the risk that despite the efforts of the combined company, key management personnel of Owosso might not choose to remain employed by the
combined company or employee attrition might occur;

. the adverse effect on Owosso's business, operating results and financial condition and the effect on Owosso's ability to attract and retain key
management personnel if the merger was not consummated following public announcement that the merger agreement had been entered into; and

the risk that the operations of Owosso would be disrupted by employee uncertainty following announcement of the merger.



The Owosso board concluded, however, that many of these risks could be managed or mitigated by Owosso or by the surviving company or were unlikely to
have a material effect on the merger or the surviving company, and that, overall, the risks, uncertainties, restrictions and potentially negative factors associated
with the merger were outweighed by the potential benefits of the merger.

The foregoing discussion of factors considered by the Owosso board is not meant to be exhaustive but includes the material factors considered by the board
in approving the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and in recommending that shareholders approve the merger
agreement.

Allied Motion's Reasons for the Merger

The board of directors of Allied Motion believes that the merger is fair to and in the best interests of Allied Motion and its shareholders. In reaching this
determination, Allied Motion's board consulted with management, as well as its financial advisors, legal counsel and accountants, and considered a number of
factors. The material factors considered by Allied Motion's Board in reaching the foregoing conclusions are described below.

In making its determination with respect to the merger, Allied Motion's board considered the following factors, all of which the board deemed favorable, in
approving the merger:

. Allied Motion has stated that its corporate strategy is to grow its business through both internal growth and strategic acquisitions. Allied Motion is
acquiring Owosso for the purpose of acquiring Owosso's sole remaining operating company, Stature Electric, Inc. Stature's business is a strategic
fit with the Allied Motion's business for the following reasons:

. both companies operate motion related businesses, which is the sole focus of Allied Motion;
. Stature is aligned with Allied Motion's driving force as a electro-magnetic motion technology/know-how company;
. both companies apply engineered products to meet the exact needs of customer applications;
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. Stature's products are complimentary to Allied Motion's products and further expand Allied Motion's ability to offer a wider range of

motion solutions to its customers;

. Motor Products was previously a sister company of Stature and they previously shared a common sales force; and
. the adjacent markets served by both companies allow for expanded sales of additional products within the served markets of the combined
entity.

The combined companies will gain synergies through shared sales channels, manufacturing processes and strategic sourcing of materials.

. Allied Motion management believes that the application of Allied's Systematic Tools, or "AST", within Stature, will provide the framework for
improved performance and competitiveness of Stature in the future.

. Allied Motion management believes it can bring the leadership and direction to establish a firm foundation and assist Stature in re-emerging as a
growth business in the future.

Stature has an extensive design and applications engineering capability that will complement the needs of Allied Motion in its Commercial Motors
segment and further enhances Allied Motion's ability to meet the future needs of its customers.

. Stature has a history of strong financial performance and an excellent reputation for quality products and on-time delivery.

. Stature has a stable and well trained workforce.

° The State of New York, the City of Watertown, New York and Jefferson County, New York have offered Allied Motion financial incentives and
strong support in completing the acquisition and to further create an economic climate that will help ensure Stature's long term viability in the
region.

. The total market capitalization of Allied Motion would increase as a result of the merger. The board believes that increased total market

capitalization would provide Allied Motion shareholders with enhanced liquidity and would make Allied Motion Common Stock a more attractive
investment for investors, thereby enhancing Allied Motion's ability to raise additional equity capital in the future.

Allied Motion's board also considered the following factors, all of which the board considered negative, in its deliberations concerning the merger:

The significant transaction costs involved in connection with consummating the merger and the substantial management time and effort required
to effectuate the merger and to integrate the businesses of Allied Motion and Stature.

. The potential liabilities that may arise in connection with Owosso's divested business operations.

. Allied Motion's debt obligations after the merger would increase significantly and could adversely affect the market for Allied Motion Common
Stock or inhibit Allied Motion's ability to raise capital and issue equity in both the public and private markets.



The risk that the anticipated benefits of the merger might not be fully realized.

In the opinion of Allied Motion's board, the factors listed above represent the material potential risks and adverse consequences to Allied Motion's existing
shareholders which could occur as a result of the transaction. In considering the merger, the board considered the impact of these risks and consequences on
Allied Motion's existing shareholders. In the opinion of the board, however, these

21

potential risks and consequences were outweighed by the potential positive factors considered by the board which are described above. Accordingly, the Allied
Motion board voted to approve the merger.

Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a summary of certain U.S. federal income tax consequences of the merger to the holders of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred
Stock. This discussion is based on the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the "tax
code", applicable Treasury regulations promulgated under the tax code by the Internal Revenue Service, referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the
"IRS", and rulings and judicial interpretations of the IRS, all as in effect as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus and all of which are subject to change
occurring after this date, possibly with retroactive effect. There can be no assurance that future legislative, judicial or administrative action will not affect the
accuracy of the statements or conclusions in this joint proxy statement/prospectus.

This summary does not address all the U.S. federal income tax considerations that may be relevant to Owosso shareholders, particularly holders subject to
special treatment under the tax code, including without limitation, persons who are dealers in securities, who are subject to the alternative minimum tax
provisions of the tax code, who are foreign persons, insurance companies, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, or broker-dealers, who hold their
shares as part of a hedge, straddle, conversion or other risk-reduction transaction, or who acquired their shares in connection with the exercise of employee stock
options or otherwise as compensation.

The following summary does not address the tax consequences of the merger under foreign, state or local tax laws.

Unlike many mergers involving a stock for stock exchange, the exchange of Allied Motion Common Stock for Owosso Common Stock pursuant to the terms
of the merger agreement will be a taxable transaction for federal income tax purposes.

A shareholder of Owosso who exchanges Owosso Common Stock for Allied Motion Common Stock pursuant to the merger will recognize gain or loss equal
to the difference between:

. the fair market value of the Allied Motion Common Stock received by the shareholder pursuant to the merger agreement and any cash received
instead of a fractional share, and

the tax basis in the Owosso Common Stock exchanged by such shareholder pursuant to the merger agreement.

Gain or loss must be determined separately for each block of Owosso Common Stock surrendered pursuant to the merger. For purposes of federal tax law, a block
consists of shares of Owosso Common Stock acquired by the shareholder at the same time and price. An Owosso shareholder who exercises dissenters' rights of
appraisal and who receives a cash payment for his or her shares of Owosso stock pursuant to the Pennsylvania statute governing such rights will be treated as
having received such payment in redemption of such stock. Such redemption will be subject to the conditions and limitations of Section 302 of the Internal
Revenue Code.

A shareholder of Owosso who exchanges Owosso Preferred Stock pursuant to the merger will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference between:

. the aggregate of the cash received in the merger, the fair market value of the Allied Motion Common Stock received by such shareholder, the fair
market value of the warrants to purchase Allied Motion Common Stock received in the merger, and, for a shareholder who recognizes a loss on the
merger, the current fair market value of the shareholder's subordinated promissory note that will be issued by Allied Motion if certain revenue
targets are met by the custom motor and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Stature, and
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. the tax basis of the Owosso Preferred Stock exchanged by such shareholder pursuant to the merger agreement. Gain or loss must be determined
separately for each block of Owosso Preferred Stock surrendered pursuant to the merger. For purposes of federal tax law, a block consists of shares
of Owosso Preferred Stock acquired by the shareholder at the same time and price. A shareholder of Owosso who exchanges Owosso Preferred
Stock and recognizes gain (taking into account the maximum amount that the shareholder could receive from the receipt of a subordinated
promissory note from Allied Motion if certain revenue targets are met by the custom motor and gear motors design and manufacturing business
currently operated by Stature) must report the gain on the merger pursuant to the installment method (unless an election is made to not use the
installment method). For shareholders who report on the installment method, complex rules require an allocation of basis to each payment of
consideration received, and if a subordinated promissory note is received, a portion of the payments on the note will be imputed as interest, taxable
at ordinary income rates.

Gain or loss recognized by an Owosso shareholder exchanging his or her Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock pursuant to the merger
agreement or exchanging Owosso Common Stock pursuant to the exercise of dissenters' rights of appraisal will be capital gain or loss if such Owosso Common
Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock is a capital asset in the hands of such shareholder. If the Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock has been held for
more than one year, the gain or loss will be long-term.



Neither Owosso nor Allied Motion has requested or will request a ruling from the IRS as to any of the tax effects to Owosso's shareholders of the merger,
and no opinion of counsel has been or will be rendered to Owosso's shareholders with respect to any of the tax effects of the merger to Owosso's shareholders.

An Owosso shareholder may be subject, under some circumstances, to backup withholding at a rate of 28% with respect to the amount of cash, if any,
received as a holder of Owosso Common Stock instead of a fraction of a share of Allied Motion Common Stock in the merger and the amount of cash received as
a holder of Owosso Preferred Stock, unless the shareholder provides proof of an applicable exemption or a correct taxpayer identification number, and otherwise
complies with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules are not an additional tax and
may be refunded or credited against the holder's U.S.federal income tax liability, provided the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Determining the actual tax consequences of the merger to an Owosso shareholder may be complicated. The consequences will depend on the shareholder's
specific situation and on variables not within the control of Owosso or Allied Motion.

The federal income tax discussion set forth above is based upon current law and is intended for general information only. You are urged to consult your tax

advisor concerning the specific tax consequences of the merger to you, including the applicability and effect of state, local or other tax laws and of any proposed
changes in those tax laws and the Internal Revenue Code.

Appraisal Rights
Owosso Common Stock
Under Subchapter D of Chapter 15 of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988, holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock have the right to
dissent from the merger and obtain a cash payment of the "fair value" of their shares in cash in the event that the merger is consummated. The term "fair value"
means the value of a share of Owosso Common Stock immediately before consummation of the merger taking into account all relevant factors, but excluding any

appreciation or depreciation in anticipation of the merger. Neither Allied Motion nor Owosso can assure you as to the
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methodology a court would use to determine fair value or how a court would select which elements of value are to be included in this determination. The value so
determined could be more or less than the consideration to be paid for each share of Owosso Common Stock in the merger. A copy of the applicable statute is
included as Appendix B to this proxy statement/prospectus. The following summary of the provisions is qualified in its entirety by reference to Appendix B.

If you wish to exercise dissenters' rights, you must do all of the following:

. submit, before the vote upon the merger at the special meeting, a written notice to Owosso of your intention to demand payment of the fair value
of your shares if the merger is consummated;

° make no change in the beneficial ownership of the shares between the date of your notice and the date that the merger is consummated; and
. not vote your shares of Owosso Common Stock in favor of the approval and adoption of the merger agreement.

Voting against, abstaining from voting, or failing to vote on the approval and adoption of the merger agreement will not constitute written notice of an intent
to demand payment for shares of Owosso Common Stock within the meaning of Subchapter D. You must send a separate, written notice of demand which
includes your name, address and telephone number to:

Owosso Corporation

22543 Fisher Road, PO Box 6660
Watertown, NY 13601

Phone: (315) 782-5910
Attention: Jeffrey Swanson

In the event that, after filing a written notice to demand payment of fair value, you vote for approval and adoption of the merger agreement, or you deliver a
proxy in connection with the special meeting that does not specify a vote against, or an abstention from voting on, approval and adoption of the merger
agreement, you will have waived your dissenters' rights and will have nullified any written notice of an intent to demand payment that you previously submitted.
However, failure to submit a proxy specifying a vote against or abstention from voting on the merger after filing a written notice to demand payment of fair value
will not waive your dissenters' rights.

You may assert dissenters' rights as to less than all of the shares registered in your name only if you dissent with respect to all shares owned by any one
beneficial owner and you disclose the name and address of each person on whose behalf you are dissenting. The rights of a partial dissenter are determined as if
the shares as to which the record holder dissents and the record holder's remaining shares were registered in the names of different shareholders. A beneficial
owner may assert dissenters' rights as to shares held on the beneficial owner's behalf only if the beneficial owner submits to Owosso the record holder's written
consents to the dissent no later than the time the beneficial owner asserts his or her dissenters' rights. A beneficial owner may not dissent with respect to less than
all shares of the same class or series owned by the beneficial owner, whether or not the shares owned by the beneficial owner are registered in the beneficial
owner's name.

If the merger agreement is approved and adopted, Owosso will deliver a further notice to all holders who have satisfied the foregoing requirements. This
notice will instruct the holder on the procedure for obtaining payment and will include a copy of Subchapter D. Failure to strictly follow the procedures set forth

in Subchapter D regarding perfection of dissenters' rights may result in a loss of the right to payment.

The foregoing is only a summary of the rights of a dissenting shareholder of Owosso. If you intend to dissent from the merger, you should carefully review
the applicable provisions of Subchapter D and
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should also consult with your attorney. Your failure to follow precisely the procedures summarized above may result in loss of your dissenters' rights. No
additional notice of the events giving rise to dissenters' rights or any steps associated with asserting those rights will be furnished to you, except as indicated
above or otherwise required by law.

Owosso Preferred Stock

Appraisal rights in connection with the merger are not available with respect to shares of Owosso Preferred Stock under Subchapter D of Chapter 15 of the
Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988.

Effects on the Market for Owosso Common Stock

Following the merger, we intend to cause the shares of Owosso Common Stock to no longer be quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board. Following this event,
shares of Owosso Common Stock will no longer be publicly traded and Owosso will no longer file periodic reports under the Exchange Act.

Exchange Act Registration

Shares of Owosso Common Stock are currently registered under the Exchange Act. Following the merger, we will file a Form 15 with the SEC requesting
the suspension and termination of registration of shares of Owosso Common Stock under the Exchange Act.

Accounting Treatment for the Merger

Allied Motion will account for the merger under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. Accordingly, the cost to acquire shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock in excess of the carrying value of Owosso's assets
and liabilities will be allocated to Owosso's assets and liabilities based on their fair values, with any excess being allocated to goodwill and any identified
intangible assets. The determination of asset lives and required purchase accounting adjustments reflected in this document, including the allocation of the
purchase price to the assets and liabilities of Owosso based on their respective fair values, is preliminary. For additional information, see the notes accompanying
the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Financial Statements of Allied Motion contained in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Resale of Allied Motion Common Stock

Shares of Allied Motion Common Stock issued in connection with the merger will not be subject to any restrictions on transfer arising under the Securities
Act, except for shares of Allied Motion Common Stock issued to any Owosso shareholder that is, or is expected to be, an "affiliate" of Allied Motion or Owosso
for purposes of Rule 145 under the Securities Act (or Rule 144 under the Securities Act in the case of Owosso shareholders, if any, who become affiliates of
Allied Motion). Persons that may be deemed to be "affiliates" of Allied Motion or Owosso for these purposes generally include individuals or entities that control,
are controlled by, or are under common control with, Allied Motion or Owosso, and will include the directors and the sole executive officer of Owosso. The
merger agreement requires Owosso to use its reasonable best efforts to cause each of its affiliates to execute a written agreement with Allied Motion to the effect
that such affiliate will not transfer any shares of Allied Motion Common Stock received as a result of the merger, except pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act or in a transaction not required to be registered under the Securities Act.

This proxy statement/prospectus does not cover resales of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock received by any person in connection with the merger,
and Allied Motion has not authorized any

25

person to make any use of this proxy statement/prospectus in connection with any resale of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock.
Leased Employee Agreement

Subsequent to the execution of the merger agreement, Allied Motion, Owosso, Stature and Ron Wenzel entered into an agreement pursuant to which Allied
Motion agreed to lease Mr. Wenzel to Owosso on an interim basis prior to the effective time of the merger. Under the terms of the agreement, Mr. Wenzel, who
was recently hired by Allied Motion to manage Stature after consummation of the merger, will provide executive management services related to the production,
marketing and sale of products manufactured by Stature at its Watertown, New York facility. During the term of the agreement, Owosso and Stature are obligated
to pay Allied Motion an amount equal to Mr. Wenzel's salary, the cost of his fringe benefits and certain employment related expenses.

The agreement is terminable at the option of Owosso or Allied Motion. In the event that Allied Motion terminates the agreement, Owosso has the right to
elect to extend its term for a period of ninety days by delivering written notice to Allied Motion and Mr. Wenzel.
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INTERESTS OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN THE MERGER

In considering the recommendation of Owosso's board of directors with respect to the merger agreement, Owosso's shareholders should be aware that some
of Owosso's executive officers, directors and significant shareholders have interests in the merger and have arrangements that are different from, or in addition to,
those of Owosso's shareholders generally. These interests and arrangements may create potential conflicts of interest. Owosso's board of directors was aware of



these potential conflicts of interest and considered them, among other matters, in reaching its decisions to approve the merger agreement and to recommend that
Owosso's common and preferred shareholders vote in favor of approving the merger agreement.

Ownership of Directors and Officers

As of the record date of the special meeting, directors and executive officers of Owosso beneficially owned in the aggregate 2,610,743 shares of Owosso's
common stock, representing approximately 44.8% of the outstanding common stock, and 518,433 shares of Owosso Preferred Stock, representing approximately
48.4% of the outstanding preferred stock. Collectively, these Owosso common shares and Owosso preferred shares represented approximately 45.4% of the total
voting power of the Owosso common shares and Owosso preferred shares as of the record date for the special meeting, voting together as a single class with the
Owosso preferred shares voting on an as-converted basis. For a detailed discussion of Owosso stock held by directors, the sole executive officer and significant
shareholders of Owosso, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Owosso Special Meeting—Voting Securities and Principal Holders
Thereof" beginning on page 13.

Upon completion of the merger, the shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock held by each of the directors and the sole executive
officer of Owosso will be converted into shares of Allied Motion Common Stock on the same basis as all other shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso
Preferred Stock.

Voting Agreements

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of
the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the merger, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock
and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the approval and adoption of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion.

Insurance; Indemnification

For a period of not less than one year and not more than three years after the effective time of the merger, Allied Motion will cause to be maintained in effect
a directors' and officers' liability insurance policy. Additionally, from and after the effective time of the merger, the surviving corporation will indemnify and hold
harmless each present and former director and officer of Owosso or any of its subsidiaries, against any costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees), judgments
incurred in connection with any threatened, pending or completed claim, action or suit existing or occurring at or before the effective time. For a more detailed
discussion regarding the insurance coverage and indemnification rights to be received by Owosso's directors and officers in connection with the merger, see the
section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Indemnification; Insurance" beginning on page 37.
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Salary Continuation Agreement

On October 1, 2001, Owosso entered into a two-year Executive Salary Continuation Agreement with George B. Lemmon, Jr., Owosso's President and Chief
Executive Officer. The initial term of the Agreement but was subsequently extended through July 1, 2004. The agreement provides that after a termination of
employment at any time during a change of control period, the agreement will remain in effect until all of the obligations of the parties are satisfied or have
expired. In the event of the termination of employment of Mr. Lemmon during the two year period following a change of control, Owosso will pay to
Mr. Lemmon, in a lump sum, an amount equal to eighteen months' base salary, the aggregate fair market value of Owosso's common shares subject to all stock
options outstanding and unexercised as of the date of termination of employment, whether vested or unvested, granted to Mr. Lemmon, over the aggregate
exercise price of all such stock options in respect of which the fair market value exceeds the exercise price, as well as provide certain other benefits, including
eighteen months of medical, dental, life and disability benefits. If Mr. Lemmon's employment is terminated other than during the two year period following a
change of control, Owosso will pay Mr. Lemmon's base salary for twelve months thereafter as well as provide certain other benefits, including out-placement
services and twelve months of medical, dental, life and disability benefits, as long as such termination was not for cause, which is defined as willful misconduct
or gross negligence which has had an adverse effect on Owosso's business, operations, assets or properties so as to materially adversely affect the financial
condition of Owosso and its subsidiaries taken as a whole.

In connection with the merger, Mr. Lemmon's Executive Salary Continuation Agreement will be amended to modify the timing (but not the amounts) of
payments made under the Agreement.
MATERIAL CONTACTS BETWEEN ALLIED MOTION AND OWOSSO
Allied and Owosso have had a commercial relationship since July 30, 2002, when Allied acquired 100% of the stock of Motor Products from Owosso.

Other than contacts relating to the merger agreement and the merger, which are described in the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled
"Background of the Merger" beginning on page 16, there have been no material contacts between Allied and Owosso since July 30, 2002.
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THE MERGER AGREEMENT

This section of the proxy statement/prospectus describes certain aspects of the merger agreement and the proposed merger. The following description does
not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the merger agreement, which is attached as Appendix A to this proxy
statement/prospectus and is incorporated in this proxy statement/prospectus by reference. We urge you to read the merger agreement carefully in its entirety.



General Terms of the Merger Agreement

On February 10, 2004, Allied Motion, Owosso and AMOT entered into the merger agreement. The merger provided for by the merger agreement will
become effective upon the filing of a properly executed certificate of merger with the Department of State of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in accordance
with the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law. The effective time of the merger is sometime referred to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the "effective
time."

At the effective time, Owosso will be merged with and into AMOT, with AMOT surviving as a direct or indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Allied Motion,
and the separate existence of Owosso will cease. AMOT as it will exist following the completion of the merger is sometime referred to as the "surviving
corporation” in this proxy statement/prospectus. At the effective time:

. the articles of incorporation and the bylaws of AMOT will become the articles of incorporation and bylaws of the surviving corporation;

° the directors of AMOT will become the initial directors of the surviving corporation and the officers of AMOT will become the officers of the
surviving corporation;

. all debts, liabilities and duties of AMOT will become the debts, liabilities and duties of the surviving corporation; and
. all properties, rights, privileges, powers and franchises of Owosso will belong to the surviving corporation.

Prior to the effective time, Stature will merge with and into Owosso.

Treatment of Securities in the Merger
Owosso Common Stock and Preferred Stock

The merger agreement provides that each share of Owosso Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time (other than shares as to which
appraisal rights have been properly exercised) will at the effective time be converted into the right to receive .068 of a fully paid and nonassessable share of
Allied Motion Common Stock (which, together with the cash in lieu of any fractional share of Allied Motion Common Stock described below, we sometimes
refer to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the "common merger consideration.") However, any shares of Owosso Common Stock held in the treasury of
Owosso or owned by Allied Motion will be cancelled without any payment for those shares.

In addition, each share of Owosso Preferred Stock outstanding immediately prior to the effective time will, at the effective time, be converted into the right
to receive:

. cash in the amount of $.9333 per share;
. .127 of a fully paid and nonassessable share of Allied Motion Common Stock; and
. a warrant to purchase .28 shares of Allied Motion Common Stock (which, together with the cash in lieu of fractional shares described below, we

sometimes refer to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the "preferred merger consideration," and together with the common merger
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consideration, we sometimes refer to in this proxy statement/prospectus as the "merger consideration").

However, any shares of Owosso Preferred Stock held in the treasury of Owosso or owned by Allied Motion will be cancelled without any payment for those
shares.

In the event that the custom motors and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Stature achieves certain gross revenue during
the calendar year ending December 31, 2004, Allied Motion will also issue up to $500,000 in subordinated promissory notes on a prorated basis to holders of
Owosso Preferred Stock.

Allied Motion will not issue any fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock in the merger; instead, a cash payment will be made to the holders of
shares of Owosso Common Stock and/or Owosso Preferred Stock who would otherwise be entitled to receive a fractional share of Allied Motion Common Stock.
For a more detailed discussion regarding the treatment of fractional shares, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—
Cash Instead of Fractional Shares" beginning on page 31.

As aresult of the merger, all shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock will no longer be outstanding and will be cancelled.

If, between the date of the merger agreement and the effective time, the outstanding shares of Allied Motion Common Stock or Owosso Common Stock or
Owosso Preferred Stock are changed into a different number of shares or a different class by reason of any reclassification, recapitalization, reorganization, split-
up, stock dividend (including any dividend or distribution of securities convertible into, or exercisable or exchangeable for, Allied Motion Common Stock or
Owosso Common Stock or preferred stock), stock combination, exchange of shares, readjustment or otherwise, then the exchange ratio will be adjusted to
preserve the economic effect of the merger to Owosso shareholders.

Appraisal Rights

Shares of a holder of Owosso Common Stock who has properly demanded appraisal rights will not be converted into common merger consideration unless
the holder loses his right to appraisal. Owosso must promptly notify Allied Motion of any demands for appraisal of shares and Allied Motion is entitled to
participate in any negotiations or proceedings with respect to such demands. Owosso may not make any payments or settlement offers with respect to appraisal
demands without Allied Motion's prior written consent and Owosso must make any and all payments resulting from such demands out of its own funds. For a



more detailed discussion regarding appraisal rights of Owosso Common Stock, see the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger—
Appraisal Rights" beginning on page 23.

Exchange of Certificates
Exchange Agent and Exchange Procedures

Allied Motion will appoint an exchange agent for purposes of administering the payment of the merger consideration. Prior to the effective time, Allied
Motion will deposit with the exchange agent, for the benefit of the holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock, the merger
consideration.

As soon as practicable after the effective time, the exchange agent will mail to each holder of record of an Owosso certificate a letter of transmittal and
instructions for exchanging the holder's Owosso certificates for the merger consideration. After receipt of the transmittal forms, each holder of an Owosso
Common Stock certificate or an Owosso Preferred Stock certificate will be able to surrender his, her or its certificate to the exchange agent, and the holder will

receive in exchange a
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book-entry statement reflecting (or, if requested, certificates representing) that number of whole shares of Allied Motion Common Stock to which the holder is
entitled, together with:

. any cash which may be payable instead of fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock;
° any dividends or other distributions with respect to Allied Motion Common Stock having a record date and paid after the effective time; and
. with respect to preferred shareholders, the cash and warrants described above.

In the event of a transfer of ownership of shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock which is not registered on the transfer records of Owosso,
a book-entry statement reflecting (or a certificate representing) the proper number of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, any cash instead of fractional
shares of Allied Motion Common Stock and applicable dividends and distributions may be issued and paid to a transferee if the Owosso certificate representing
the applicable Owosso shares is presented to the exchange agent, accompanied by all documents required to evidence and effect such transfer and by evidence
that any applicable stock transfer taxes have been paid. The consideration to be issued in the merger will be delivered by the exchange agent as promptly as
practicable following surrender of a Owosso certificate and any other required documents. No interest will be payable on the merger consideration, regardless of
any delay in making payments.

Dividends and Other Distributions

Holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive any dividends or distributions payable by Allied
Motion with respect to Allied Motion Common Stock until they exchange their Owosso certificates for shares of Allied Motion Common Stock. After they
deliver their Owosso certificates to the exchange agent, those shareholders will receive, subject to applicable law, the amount of dividends or other distributions
on Allied Motion Common Stock having a record date after the effective time previously paid and, at the appropriate payment date, the amount of dividends or
other distributions on Allied Motion Common Stock with a record date after the effective time and a payment date after the surrender of such Owosso certificates,
without interest.

Cash Instead of Fractional Shares

No fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock will be issued upon the surrender of Owosso certificates. No dividend or distribution will relate to any
fractional share of Allied Motion Common Stock that would otherwise be issuable in the merger, and those fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock
will not entitle the owner to any voting rights of a Allied Motion shareholder.

Holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock otherwise entitled to fractional shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, if any, will
receive a cash payment instead of the fractional share of Allied Motion Common Stock they would otherwise be entitled to receive upon surrender of their
Owosso certificates. Following completion of the merger, the exchange agent will determine the excess of the number of whole shares of Allied Motion Common
Stock delivered to the exchange agent by Allied Motion for distribution to Owosso shareholders over the aggregate number of whole shares of Allied Motion
Common Stock to be distributed to Owosso shareholders. The exchange agent will then, on behalf of the former Owosso shareholders, sell the excess shares of
Allied Motion Common Stock at the then-prevailing prices on the open market, in the manner provided for in the merger agreement, and make the proceeds
available for distribution to the former holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock and/or Owosso Preferred Stock otherwise entitled to fractional shares of
Allied Motion Common Stock upon surrender of their Owosso certificates. Allied Motion will pay all commissions, transfer taxes and other associated out-of-
pocket transaction costs relating to the sale by the exchange agent of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock.
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Return of Exchange Fund

Any shares or cash held by the exchange agent on behalf of the former holders of shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock that remains
undistributed to the former Owosso shareholders for one year after the effective time will be delivered to Allied Motion and former Owosso shareholders that



have not validly exchanged Owosso certificates for the merger consideration will be required to look as a general creditor only to Allied Motion for payment of
the merger consideration, subject to applicable law.

Each of the exchange agent, the surviving corporation and Allied Motion will be entitled to deduct and withhold from the consideration otherwise payable
under the merger agreement to any holder of Owosso certificates any amounts that it is required to deduct and withhold with respect to the making of such
payments under the Internal Revenue Code and the rules and regulations promulgated under the Internal Revenue Code, or any provisions of state, local or
foreign law. To the extent that amounts are so withheld by the exchange agent, the surviving corporation or Allied Motion, the withheld amounts will be treated
for all purposes of the merger agreement as having been paid to the holder of the shares of Owosso Common Stock or Owosso Preferred Stock, as the case may
be, in respect of which the deduction and withholding was made.

Lost Certificates

In the event any certificate is lost, stolen or destroyed, the exchange agent will issue in exchange for such lost, stolen or destroyed certificate the applicable
merger consideration for which the certificate would have been exchanged under the merger agreement, provided that the person claiming that such certificate
was lost, stolen or destroyed makes an affidavit of that fact and, if reasonably required by Allied Motion, posts a bond in such amount as Allied Motion may
determine is reasonably necessary as indemnity against any claim that may be made against Allied Motion with respect to such certificate.

Stock Options

Prior to the effective time, Owosso's Board of Directors must take any and all steps necessary to cancel any outstanding stock options or similar rights. Prior
to the effective time of the merger, Owosso will accelerate the vesting of all outstanding options and, upon consummation of the merger, each option holder will
be entitled to receive a payment from Owosso in cash for each vested stock option he or she then holds equal to the excess, if any, of $.30 over the exercise price
for each vested stock option.
Issuance of Subordinated Notes

In the event that the custom motors and gear motors design and manufacturing business currently operated by Stature achieves certain gross revenue during
the calendar year ending December 31, 2004, Allied Motion will issue up to $500,000 in subordinated promissory notes on a prorated basis to holders of Owosso
Preferred Stock.

Representations and Warranties

In the merger agreement, Owosso and Allied Motion (along with AMOT) made representations and warranties to each other about their respective
companies related to, among other things:

. corporate organization and qualifications to do business;
* capital structure;
. corporate authority to enter into, and carry out the obligations under, the merger agreement;
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. approval of the merger agreement and related transactions by Owosso's and Allied Motion's respective boards of directors;

absence of any breach of organizational documents, laws or certain material agreements as a result of the merger agreement and the merger, as
applicable to Allied Motion and Owosso;

. required governmental consents and approvals;

. compliance with laws;

. documents filed with the SEC and the financial statements included in those documents;
. payment of fees to brokers or investment bankers in connection with the merger;
. absence of material adverse effects;

° absence of undisclosed litigation;

. tax matters;

. employee benefit plans;

° compliance with the federal securities laws;

. possession of permits and licenses;

° intellectual property and proprietary rights;

. material contracts;



. absence of undisclosed liabilities;

insurance;
. environmental liabilities;
. accuracy of information supplied in this proxy statement/prospectus;
. transactions with affiliates;
. labor relations;
. dividends; and
* product liability, product warranties and product labeling.

Owosso also made additional representations and warranties to Allied Motion and AMOT related to state anti-takeover law. Allied Motion and AMOT have
also represented and warranted that AMOT is a corporation formed solely for the purpose of consummating the merger and has not engaged in any business
activity that was not contemplated in the merger agreement.

The representations and warranties given by Owosso, Allied Motion and AMOT will not survive completion of the merger.

Covenants

The merger agreement contains customary covenants as well as specific covenants relating to the conduct of the respective parties' businesses pending
completion of the merger.
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Conduct of Business Prior to the Merger

Owosso agreed that, except as expressly contemplated or permitted by the merger agreement, Owosso and any subsidiary will conduct their businesses in the
ordinary course consistent with past practices, and will use their best efforts to:

. maintain and preserve intact their business organization and business relationships;
. retain the services of their key officers and key employees; and
° use their best efforts to limit Owosso's legal expenses incurred in connection with the merger agreement to $200,000.

In addition, subject to certain exceptions, Owosso has agreed (as to itself and its subsidiaries) that, without Allied Motion's prior written consent, it will not
take any of the following actions prior to the completion of the merger:

. incur any indebtedness for borrowed money, assume, guarantee, endorse or otherwise as an accommodation become responsible for the
obligations of any other person, or make any loan or advance;

. make, declare or pay any dividends or make other distributions on any of its capital stock or redeem or purchase any shares of capital stock;

* adjust, split, combine or reclassify its capital stock;

. grant any right to acquire any shares of its capital stock;

. issue any additional shares of capital stock except upon the exercise of stock options under Owosso's stock incentive plans;

. sell, transfer, mortgage, encumber or otherwise dispose of any of its lines of business, material properties or assets to any person, other than to a

wholly-owned subsidiary, or cancel, release or assign any indebtedness to any such person or any claims held by any such person, except pursuant
to contracts or agreements in force as of February 10, 2004;

. except pursuant to contracts or agreements in force on February 10, 2004, make any material investment or acquisition, whether by purchase of
stock or securities, contributions to capital, property transfers, or purchase of any property or assets of any other person other than a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Owosso;

* except for transactions in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice which would not reasonably be expected to have a material
adverse effect on Owosso, terminate, amend or waive any material provision of any Owosso material contract, or make any material change in any
instrument or agreement governing the terms of any lease or contract other than normal renewals of contracts and leases without material adverse
changes of terms;

. except to the extent required by law or an existing agreement, increase in any manner the compensation or benefits of any of its employees,
directors, consultants, independent contractors or service providers and other similar restrictions;



settle any material claim, action or proceeding;
. amend its articles of incorporation or its bylaws or enter into any agreement with its shareholders in their capacity as such;

other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, sell or enter into contracts relating to intellectual property or marketing
or distribution rights with respect to material products of Owosso or its subsidiaries;
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. enter into any "non-compete" or similar agreement that would materially restrict the businesses of the surviving corporation or its subsidiaries
following the effective time or that would in any way restrict the businesses of Allied Motion and its subsidiaries (excluding the surviving
corporation and its subsidiaries);

. adopt a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, merger, consolidation, restructuring, recapitalization or other reorganization;

implement or adopt any change in its accounting principles, practices or methods, other than as consistent with or as may be required by law,
generally accepted accounting principles or regulatory guidelines;

. settle or compromise any material liability for taxes, file any material tax return, make any material tax election or change any method of
accounting for tax purposes;

. enter into any new, or amend or otherwise alter any current, transaction with affiliates of Owosso;
° permit the Owosso 401(k) plan to purchase or otherwise acquire additional shares of Owosso Common Stock; or
. agree to take, make any commitment to take, or adopt any resolutions of its board of directors in support of, any of the actions prohibited by any of

the above covenants.

The term "material adverse effect,” as used in the merger agreement, refers, with respect to Owosso or Allied Motion, as the case may be, to any change or
effect that is or would reasonably be expected to be materially adverse to

. the businesses, operations, results of operations or financial condition of such party and its subsidiaries taken as a whole, or

the ability of such party to consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement in a timely manner;

except that a material adverse effect will not be deemed to include the impact of any change or effect relating to or arising from the execution, announcement or
consummation of the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, including any impact on relationships, contractual or
otherwise, with customers, suppliers or employees.

Allied Motion has agreed that, prior to the completion of the merger:

. Allied Motion will not adopt any amendments to its articles of incorporation that would materially adversely affect the terms and provisions of the
Allied Motion Common Stock or the rights of the holders of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock without Owosso's prior consent;

. neither Allied Motion nor any of its affiliates, without Owosso's consent, will, directly or indirectly, except under the merger agreement or the
voting agreements, purchase or otherwise acquire any Owosso securities or otherwise intentionally vote or acquire the right to vote Owosso

securities; and

° Allied Motion will cause AMOT to perform its obligations under the merger agreement.
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In addition, Owosso and Allied Motion have agreed to use their reasonable best efforts until the effective time to ensure the qualification of the merger as a
taxable sale of assets and liquidation of Owosso under the Internal Revenue Code.

Acquisition Transactions

Owosso has agreed to immediately cease any existing discussions or negotiations with any parties (other than Allied Motion) with respect to any offer or
other proposal to acquire the business, properties or assets of Owosso and its subsidiaries, or capital stock of Owosso or any of its subsidiaries, in each case
whether by merger, purchase of assets, tender offer or otherwise (we refer in this proxy statement/prospectus to a transaction that meets these criteria as an
"acquisition transaction").

If Owosso receives a written proposal to enter into an acquisition transaction prior to the effective time that was not solicited after the date of the merger
agreement which the Owosso board of directors or the special committee of the board determines in good faith, after consultation with their legal and financial
advisors, is or could reasonably be expected to lead to delivery of a superior proposal, then Owosso may:

. furnish information about Owosso to the person making the acquisition proposal; and

* participate in discussions and negotiations with respect to the acquisition proposal.

Prior to taking any of these actions, the Owosso board of directors or the special committee of the board must determine that such actions are required, after
consulting with and taking into consideration the advice of their legal advisors, to comply with their fiduciary duties to Owosso. Owosso must also notify Allied



Motion before it takes any such action, provide copies of any information provided to the person making the acquisition proposal, and enter into a confidentiality
and standstill agreement with the person making the acquisition proposal.

For purposes of the merger agreement, the term "superior proposal" means an acquisition proposal not solicited or encouraged, directly or indirectly, after the
date of the merger agreement by Owosso, any of Owosso's representatives or other affiliates and which, in the good faith determination of Owosso's board of
directors or the special committee of the board, taking into account, to the extent deemed appropriate by the Owosso board or the special committee, such
interests and factors that may be considered under Pennsylvania law and the advice of a financial advisor of nationally recognized reputation, that:

. if accepted, is highly likely to be consummated;
if consummated, would result in a transaction that is more favorable to Owosso than the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement; and
. which financing, to the extent required, is then committed or which if not committed is capable of being obtained by such person.

If the Owosso board or the special committee determines that an acquisition proposal is a superior proposal, then the board or the special committee may do

any of the following if they determine, after consulting with and taking into consideration the advice of their legal advisors, that such action is required to comply

with their fiduciary duties to Owosso:

. withhold, withdraw, modify, change or fail to make in a manner adverse to Allied Motion their recommendations relating to this transaction, or
propose publicly to do so;

approve, endorse or recommend any superior proposal, or propose publicly to do so;

. cause Owosso to enter into any letter of intent, agreement in principle, acquisition agreements or similar agreement relating to any acquisition
proposal; and
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. release any person making a superior proposal from confidentiality and standstill agreements.

Prior to taking any of these actions, Owosso must negotiate for not less than five business days with Allied Motion to revise the merger agreement so that the
superior proposal is no longer a superior proposal, if Allied Motion so requests.

As discussed below, Allied Motion and Owosso have the right to terminate the merger agreement if Owosso takes or fails to take certain actions with respect
to a superior proposal and under certain other circumstances.

Owosso Shareholder Approval

Owosso has agreed to use its reasonable best efforts to cause a special meeting of its shareholders to be held as soon as reasonably practicable for the
purpose of obtaining the required shareholder approvals of the merger agreement. Owosso's board of directors is required to use its reasonable best efforts to
obtain from its shareholders the votes required by Pennsylvania law or Owosso's charter in favor of the approval of the merger agreement and any other related
matters required to be approved in connection with the merger, and to recommend to Owosso's shareholders that they so vote at the shareholder meeting or any
adjournment or postponement of the meeting. However, Owosso's board of directors will not be required to use its reasonable best efforts to obtain those
approvals or to make or continue to make such recommendations if Owosso's board of directors, after having received and considered the advice of, and after
consultation with, its independent, outside legal counsel, determines that such action would cause the members of Owosso's board of directors to breach their
fiduciary duties under applicable law. Unless the merger agreement is earlier terminated, Owosso is required to submit the merger agreement to its shareholders
for approval at a duly held shareholder meeting, whether with or without the recommendation of its board of directors.

In connection with the merger agreement, each of George B. Lemmon, Jr., The John F. Northway, Sr. Trust, Lowell Huntsinger, Morris R. Felt, Randall V.
James and John Reese entered into agreements with Allied Motion pursuant to which they agreed to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock (representing, in
the aggregate, approximately 63.37% of the outstanding shares of Owosso Common Stock) and Owosso Preferred Stock (representing, in the aggregate, 100% of
the outstanding shares of Owosso Preferred Stock) in favor of the merger, and have granted an irrevocable proxy to vote their shares of Owosso Common Stock
and Owosso Preferred Stock, as applicable, in favor of the merger agreement to certain representatives of Allied Motion. These agreements and the obligations of
the shareholders under the agreements will terminate at the effective time of the merger or after the termination of the merger agreement in certain limited
circumstances (as described in the section below entitled "Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of Termination"), whichever is earlier.

NASDAQ Quotation

Allied Motion has agreed to use its reasonable best efforts to cause the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock issuable in the merger (including the shares
of Allied Motion Common Stock reserved for issuance upon exercise of the warrants given to holders of Owosso Preferred Stock) to be eligible for quotation on
the NASDAQ Small Cap Market (or other market or exchange on which Allied Motion Common Stock is then traded or quoted) before the effective time.
Indemnification; Insurance

For a period of not less than one year and not more than three years after the effective time, Allied Motion will cause to be maintained in effect a directors'
and officers' liability insurance policy, underwritten by a reputable insurance company, with policy limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) and not

more than three million dollars ($3,000,000), covering the directors and officer of Owosso.
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From and after the effective time, the surviving corporation will indemnify and hold harmless each present and former director and officer of Owosso or any
of its subsidiaries, determined as of the effective time, against any costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees), judgments incurred in connection with any
threatened, pending or completed claim, action or suit existing or occurring at or before the effective time. The surviving corporation will assume all rights of the
indemnified parties to indemnification and exculpation from liabilities for acts or omissions occurring at or before the effective time as provided in the respective
articles of incorporation or bylaws (or comparable organizational documents) of Owosso or any of its subsidiaries as in effect on the date of the merger
agreement. Any indemnification agreements or arrangements of Owosso or any of its subsidiaries provided to Allied Motion prior to the date of the merger
agreement will survive the merger and will continue in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. The rights of the indemnified parties under these
agreements will not be amended in any manner that would adversely affect those rights, unless the modification is required by law.

For two years after the effective time, the articles of incorporation and bylaws of the surviving corporation will contain provisions no less favorable to the
indemnified parties described above with respect to indemnification and to limitation of certain liabilities of directors and officers than are contained as the date
of the merger agreement in Owosso's charter and bylaws, and the certificate of incorporation and bylaws (or comparable organizational documents) of each
subsidiary of the surviving corporation will contain the current provisions regarding indemnification of directors and officers. These provisions will not be
amended, repealed or otherwise modified in a manner that would adversely affect the rights of the indemnified parties under those instruments.

In the event that Allied Motion or the surviving corporation or their respective successors or assigns consolidate with or merge into another person and are
not the continuing or surviving corporation or entity of such consolidation or merger or transfer or convey all or substantially all of their properties and assets to
any person, then Allied Motion and the surviving corporation will ensure that proper provision be made so that the successors and assigns of Allied Motion or the
surviving corporation assume the obligations of Allied Motion and the surviving corporation in the merger agreement relating to indemnification of directors and
officers of Owosso and its subsidiaries.

Employee Matters

From and after the effective time, Allied Motion has agreed to cause the surviving corporation to fulfill all employment, bonus, consulting, termination,
severance, change in control and indemnification agreements that had been disclosed to Allied Motion as of the date of the merger agreement to which Owosso or
any subsidiary was a party. The surviving corporation may amend, suspend or terminate any of these agreements to the extent permitted under the terms of the
agreement.

Allied Motion and the surviving corporation will cause their respective employee benefit and compensation plans that cover any of Owosso's employees who
remain employed by the surviving corporation as of the effective time to count service that has been recognized by Owosso and its affiliates, without duplication
of benefits, for purposes of determining eligibility to participate and vesting, but not benefit accrual, to the same extent such service was recognized under any
similar Owosso benefit plan. However, the obligations of Allied Motion and the surviving corporation described in the previous sentence will not apply to newly
established plans for which prior service is not taken into account.

With respect to benefit plans that would otherwise be applicable to newly hired employees, Allied Motion and the surviving corporation will cause all
waiting periods and pre-existing conditions and proof of insurability provisions for all conditions that any Owosso employee who remains employed by the
surviving corporation as of the effective time has as of the effective time to be waived for such employee to the same extent such provisions are waived or
satisfied under Owosso's benefit plans for
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the year in which the merger occurs. Allied Motion and the surviving corporation will give any Owosso employee who remains employed by the surviving
corporation as of the effective time credit, for purposes of Allied Motion's and the surviving corporation's vacation and/or other paid leave benefit programs, for
such employee's accrued and unpaid vacation and/or paid leave balance as of the effective time.

Additional Covenants

Owosso and Allied Motion have agreed to other customary covenants in the merger agreement, relating to, among other matters:

. access to information, and confidential treatment of that information;

* actions that would result in a material breach of any of the representations and warranties or covenants set forth in the merger agreement;

. the preparation of this proxy statement/prospectus and the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part;

. the taking of specified actions to facilitate completion of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger agreement, and the

taking of additional actions after the effective time that are necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes of the merger agreement;

* the obtaining of any consents or approvals necessary in order to complete the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger
agreement;

. notification to the other parties to the merger agreement of specified matters prior to completion of the merger; and

. the agreement not to take actions that would jeopardize qualification of the merger as a taxable sale of assets and liquidation of Owosso under U.S.
tax laws.

Conditions to the Merger

The respective obligations of Allied Motion and Owosso to effect the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of a number of customary conditions
before completion of the merger, including all of the following:



Owosso's shareholders must approve the merger agreement by the required vote;

the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock issuable to Owosso shareholders in the merger (including the shares of Allied Motion Common Stock
reserved for issuance upon exercise of the warrants issued to holders of Owosso Preferred Stock) must have been authorized for quotation on the
NASDAQ Small Cap Market (or other exchange on which Allied Motion Common Stock is then quoted or listed);

all notifications, consents, authorizations or other approvals required to be made with or obtained from any governmental entity before completion
of the merger under applicable federal, state, local and foreign laws relating to the operation of Owosso's business or where the failure to obtain
the required authorization or other consent would have a material adverse effect on either Owosso or Allied Motion. However, this condition
applies to Owosso's obligation to complete the merger only to the extent that the failure to make or obtain the notification, consent, authorization
or approval would make consummation of the merger an illegal act by Owosso;

the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part shall have become effective under the Securities Act and no stop
order suspending that effectiveness will
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have been issued and no proceedings for that purpose will have been initiated or threatened by the SEC;

no injunction, statute, rule, regulation, order, injunction or decree will have been enacted, entered, promulgated or enforced by any governmental
entity which prohibits, materially restricts or makes illegal consummation of the merger, and no governmental entity will have instituted any
proceeding or be threatening to institute any proceeding seeking such an order, injunction or decree;

the representations and warranties made in the merger agreement will be, as of the closing date of the merger, true in all material respects (in the
case of representations not qualified by materiality) and in all respects (in the case of representations qualified by materiality); and

Allied Motion, AMOT and Owosso will have performed in all material respects all obligations required to be performed by each of them under the
merger agreement at or prior to the effective time, and each party will have received certificates signed by an appropriate executive officer that
effect.

The obligations of Allied Motion to effect the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of a number of additional conditions, including the following:

the execution of agreements by certain Owosso shareholders pursuant to which such shareholders agree to restrictions on the transfer of shares of
Allied Motion Common Stock issued to them in the merger;

payment of Owosso's subordinated debt at approximately 40% of the total current principal amount outstanding;

continuation or prepayment of Owosso's industrial revenue bonds;

the "Net Liabilities" of Owosso (as defined in the merger agreement) shall not exceed $11,600,000;

entering into non-competition agreements with Owosso's preferred shareholders;

payment of Owosso's junior secured debt at approximately 60% of the total current principal amount outstanding;

the consummation of the sale of Owosso's owned real property located in Kilgore, Texas for a purchase price of not less than $311,000;
the consummation of the merger of Stature with and into Owosso;

the amendment of George B. Lemmon, Jr.'s Owosso Corporation Executive Salary Continuation Agreement, in a manner reasonably satisfactory
to Allied Motion;

the release by certain Owosso shareholders of Owosso and Allied Motion of and from all claims which such shareholders may have had against
Owosso or Allied Motion in any way related to such shareholders' ownership of Owosso capital stock or the merger agreement; and

repayment of all Owosso senior debt.

Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of Termination

The merger agreement may be terminated at any time before the effective time:

1)

2)

By the mutual written consent of Allied Motion and Owosso.

By either Allied Motion or Owosso if any governmental entity that must grant a regulatory approval described as a condition to closing under the
section of this proxy statement/
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prospectus entitled "Conditions to the Merger" beginning on page 39 has denied approval of the merger and such denial has become final and
nonappealable or any governmental entity of competent jurisdiction has issued a final nonappealable order permanently enjoining or otherwise
prohibiting the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement.



3) By Owosso (provided that Owosso is not then in material breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or other agreement contained in the
merger agreement) if there has been a breach by Allied Motion or AMOT of its covenants or agreements or its representations or warranties set
forth in the merger agreement, which is not cured as promptly as practicable and in any case within 30 days following written notice by Owosso to
Allied Motion or which by its nature or timing cannot be cured prior to the closing date of the merger.

4) By Allied Motion (provided that neither Allied Motion nor AMOT is then in material breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or other
agreement contained in the merger agreement) if there has been a breach by Owosso of its covenants or agreements or its representations or
warranties set forth in the merger agreement, or there has been a material breach (including any prohibited transfer or other disposition of any
Owosso securities) by any party (other than Allied Motion) to a voting agreement entered into in connection with the merger agreement, and
which, in either case, is not cured as promptly as practicable and in any case within 30 days following written notice by Allied Motion to Owosso
or which by its nature or timing cannot be cured prior to the closing date of the merger.

5) By Owosso if prior to receipt of the required shareholder approvals of the merger agreement Owosso receives a "superior proposal," and has
otherwise complied with its obligations described under the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "Acquisition Transactions"
beginning on page 36.

6) By Allied Motion, if the board of directors of Owosso has failed to recommend, or has withdrawn, or modified in any respect materially adverse to

Allied Motion, its approval or recommendation of the merger agreement or has resolved to take any such action, or has recommended another
"acquisition proposal" or if the board of directors of Owosso has resolved to accept a superior proposal or has failed publicly to affirm its approval
or recommendation of the merger agreement within ten days of Allied Motion's request made after any acquisition proposal has been disclosed to
Owosso's shareholders generally.

7) By Allied Motion or Owosso if the shareholders of Owosso fail to approve the merger agreement upon a vote held at a duly held meeting of
shareholders called for that purpose (including any adjournment or postponement).

8) By Allied Motion or Owosso if the effective time has not occurred on or before July 1, 2004, unless the effective time has not occurred due to the
failure of the party seeking to terminate the merger agreement to perform or observe its covenants and agreements in the merger agreement.

Owosso agrees to pay to Allied Motion a fee equal to $500,000, as follows:
. the merger agreement is terminated as specified in paragraphs 5 or 6 of the list above;
* Owosso terminates the merger agreement as specified in paragraph 8 of the list above at a time when Allied Motion would have been permitted to
terminate the merger agreement as specified in paragraph 3 of the list above as a result of a willful or bad faith breach of any material covenant or
agreement contained in the merger agreement, and prior to such termination, an acquisition proposal (other than pursuant to the merger agreement)

shall have been disclosed
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publicly or to Owosso in excess of the aggregate merger consideration to be received by Owosso's shareholders in connection with the merger; or

. the merger agreement is terminated as specified in paragraph 7 of the list above, if the officers of Allied Motion appointed under the voting
agreements do not vote such shareholders' shares of Owosso Common Stock and Owosso Preferred Stock at the special meeting of Owosso
shareholders in favor of the merger.

The voting agreements executed in connection with the merger agreement and the obligations of the shareholders under the voting agreements will terminate
at the effective time of the merger or the 90th day after the termination of the merger agreement, whichever is earlier. If the merger agreement is terminated as
specified in paragraph 3 or paragraph 5 of the list above, the voting agreements and the obligations of shareholders under the voting agreements will terminate
immediately.

Amendment; Extension; Waiver
Amendment

The merger agreement may be amended by Allied Motion and Owosso in a written instrument signed by both parties prior to the effective time. However,
after adoption of the merger agreement by Owosso's shareholders, no amendment may be made which by law requires further approval of the shareholders of
Owosso without the further approval of Owosso's shareholders.

Extension; Waiver

At any time prior to the effective time, Allied Motion and Owosso may, in writing, extend the time for the performance of any of the obligations or other acts
of the other party, waive any inaccuracies in the representations and warranties contained in the merger agreement or in any document delivered pursuant to the
merger agreement and waive compliance with any of the agreements or conditions contained in the merger agreement. However, after any approval of the
transactions contemplated by the merger agreement by Owosso's shareholders, there may not be, without further approval of Owosso's shareholders, any
extension or waiver of the merger agreement which reduces the amount or changes the form of the consideration to be delivered to the holders of Owosso
securities under the merger agreement, other than as contemplated by the merger agreement.

Assignment

The merger agreement and any rights, interests or obligations associated with it may not be assigned by any party to the merger agreement without the prior
written consent of the other parties to the merger agreement. If consent is provided, the agreement will be binding on any successors and assigns.



Fees and Expenses

Except as set forth in the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled "The Merger Agreement—Termination of the Merger Agreement; Effects of
Termination" beginning on page 40, all costs and expenses incurred in connection with the merger agreement and the related transactions will be paid by the party
incurring the expenses. However, the costs and expenses of printing and mailing this proxy statement/prospectus and all filing and other fees paid to the SEC in
connection with the merger will be divided equally between Allied Motion and Owosso.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements are presented to show the combination of Allied Motion and
Owosso as if they had been combined for the year ended December 31, 2003. The unaudited pro forma combined condensed consolidated financial statements are
based on the assumptions set forth in the related notes and should be read in conjunction with the separate historical consolidated financial statements of Allied
Motion and Owosso and related notes thereto.

Allied Motion's most recent fiscal year end is December 31, 2003, while Owosso's most recent fiscal year end is October 26, 2003. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2003 includes Allied Motion for the year ended December 31, 2003
and Owosso for the year ended October 26, 2003 with pro forma adjustments for acquisition debt and allocation of purchase price. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2003 is presented as if the acquisition of Owosso had occurred on December 31, 2003 and
combines Allied Motion's balance sheet as of December 31, 2003 with Owosso's balance sheet as of February 1, 2004, the date of Owosso's most recently
completed fiscal quarter.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements give effect to:

. The acquisition of 100% of Owosso's common stock in exchange for 396,121 shares of Allied Motion's common stock, valued at $1,790,000 or
$4.52 per common share;

° The acquisition of 100% of Owosso's preferred stock in exchange for: 1) $1,000,000 cash paid at closing, plus 2) 136,024 shares of Allied
Motion's common stock, valued at $615,000, plus 3) 300,000 warrants to purchase Allied Motion common stock at a strike price of $4.41, valued
at $725,000. The valuation of the warrants to be issued is preliminary and based on a Black-Scholes valuation model. Allied Motion intends to
engage an independent third party to value these warrants after the closing of the acquisition. This independent valuation could significantly
change the final value placed on these warrants.

. The value of Allied Motion's common stock used to determine the overall purchase price was calculated using the average closing price for the
two business days prior to and the two business days following the announcement of the acquisition of Owosso, as well as the closing price on the
date the acquisition was announced. The transaction was announced on February 10, 2004 and the average closing price used to value the shares
was $4.52 per share;

. Changes to the combined company's debt obligations, including
. The repayment of $4,650,000 under Owosso's existing bank facilities and $948,000 of Owosso's subordinated debt;
. Additional borrowings of $4,931,000 under a revolving line of credit facility which, when combined with Allied Motion's line of credit

balance of $750,000 results in a new revolving credit facility with an outstanding balance of $5,681,000;

. The repayment of Allied Motion's term loan with an existing balance of $1,083,000;
. Borrowings under a new term loan totaling $3,000,000;
. Borrowings under a new subordinated debt facility totaling $750,000;
. The assumption of $4,550,000 of Owosso's indebtedness;
* Allied Motion will not be assuming $1,098,000 of Owosso's subordinated debt nor will it be assuming $529,000 of accrued interest;
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. The subsequent sale of a building owned by Owosso for $315,000, upon which the acquisition of Owosso is contingent;
. The estimated accrued closing costs of $1,000,000 related to the acquisition;

Certain other adjustments made to record the assets and liabilities of Owosso at their estimated fair values.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141 "Business Combinations" (SFAS 141), the acquisition of Owosso will be recorded
as a purchase for accounting purposes. The preliminary adjustments to net assets and goodwill which are shown in these unaudited condensed combined pro



forma financial statements are based upon Allied Motion's current estimates. Allied Motion is in the process of obtaining valuations for inventory, property, plant
and equipment and intangibles related to trade name and customer lists which could modify the amounts to be recorded as part of the acquisition.

The pro forma adjustments do not reflect adjustments for anticipated operating efficiencies that the Company expects to achieve as a result of this
acquisition. The pro forma adjustments also do not give effect to the pro rata effect of the issuance of up to an additional $500,000 of subordinated promissory
notes if Owosso's revenues for the year ending December 31, 2004 are between $18,370,000 and $19,600,000.

The historical and pro forma loss from continuing operations for Owosso included in these pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2003 includes an impairment of goodwill for Owosso in the amount of $5,331,000.

The pro forma financial information is for informational purposes only and does not purport to present what the Company's results would actually have been
had these transactions actually occurred on the dates presented or to project the combined company's results of operations or financial position for any future

period.
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)
Historical
For the Year Ended
December 31, October 26,
2003 2003 Pro Forma
Allied Motion Owosso Adjustments Pro Forma
Revenues 39,434 $ 17,715 $ — 57,149
Cost of products sold 29,167 14,374 490 (a) 44,031
Gross margin 10,267 3,341 (490) 13,118
Operating costs and expenses:
Selling 2,022 711 — 2,733
General and administrative 4,596 2,594 — 7,190
Engineering and development 1,853 176 — 2,029
Amortization of intangibles and other 526 400 (25)(a) 901
Goodwill impairment expense — 5,331 — 5,331 (b)
Total operating costs and expenses 8,997 9,212 (25) 18,184
Operating income (loss) 1,270 (5,871) (465) (5,066)
Other income (expense), net (303) (586) 62 (c) (827)
Income (loss) before income taxes 967 (6,457) (403) (5,893)
Benefit (provision) for income taxes (19) 604 153 (d) 738
Income (loss) from continuing operations 948 $ (5,853) $ (250) $ (5,155)
Basic income (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.19 $ (0.94)
I
Diluted income (loss) per share from continuing operations 0.19 $ (0.94)
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 4,925 5,457
I
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 5,061 5,457
I
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET

(In thousands)

Historical




December 31, February 1, Pro Forma Pro Forma
2003 2004 Adjustments
Allied Owosso
Motion

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,960 $ 659 $ 1,315 (e) $ 3,934

Trade receivables, net 5,971 2,121 — 8,092

Inventories, net 3,867 1,974 — 5,841

Assets held for sale, net — 350 (350)(f) —

Deferred income taxes 1,247 240 (240)(g) 1,247

Prepaid expenses and other 592 237 — 829
Total current assets 13,637 5,581 725 19,943
Property, plant and equipment, net 6,423 4,542 2,450 (h) 13,415
Goodwill 5,213 3,074 321 (h) 8,608
Intangible assets 2,224 4,700 (1,700)(h) 5,224
Other assets — 130 — 130
Total Assets 27,497  $ 18,027 $ 1,796 $ 47,320
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 2,230 $ 1,885 $ — $ 4,115

Accrued liabilities and other 3,504 2,189 471 (i) 6,164

Current maturities of capital lease obligations 134 — — 134

Debt obligations 1,833 11,161 (11,100)() 1,894
Total current liabilities 7,701 15,235 (10,629) 12,307
Long-term debt — 85 12,002 (j) 12,087
Long-term capital lease obligations 345 — — 345
Common stock put option — 600 (600)(k) —
Deferred income taxes 430 1,446 (1,446)(g) 430
Accrued preferred stock dividends — 4,379 (4,379)(k) —
Pension and post-retirement obligations 2,962 — — 2,962
Total liabilities 11,438 21,745 (5,052) 28,131
Stockholders' Investment
Convertible stock — 15,000 (15,000)(1) —
Common stock 8,383 20,839 (18,434)(1) 10,788
Warrants to purchase common stock — — 725 (1) 725
Loan receivable from ESOP (200) — — (200)
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) 7,797 (39,557) 39,557 (1) 7,797
Cumulative translation adjustment 79 — — 79
Total Stockholders' Investment (Deficit) 16,059 (3,718) 6,848 19,189
Total Liabilities & Stockholders' Investment 27,497 $ 18,027 $ 1,796 $ 47,320
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED
COMBINED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1—Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements reflect the acquisition of 100% of the common and preferred
stock of Owosso Corporation (Owosso) by Allied Motion Technologies Inc. (Allied Motion).

The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2003 assumes that the acquisition of
Owosso occurred as of January 1, 2003. The accompanying unaudited pro forma combined balance sheet as of December 31, 2003 assumes that the acquisition of
Owosso occurred on December 31, 2003.

The purchase price for the acquisition of Owosso was $15,278,000 which includes assumed debt of $10,148,000, Allied Motion common stock issued of
$2,405,000, warrants issued to purchase Allied Motion common stock valued at $725,000, $1,000,000 in cash for all of Owosso's preferred stock and $1,000,000
in closing costs. The valuation of the warrants to be issued is preliminary and based on a Black-Scholes valuation model. Allied Motion intends to engage an
independent third party to value these warrants after the closing of the acquisition. This independent valuation could significantly change the final value placed on



these warrants. In addition, all Owosso stock options will be vested and cashed out, but because of the current exercise prices, the cash to be paid out is not
significant.

Note 2—Pro Forma Adjustments
The unaudited pro forma condensed combined consolidated financial statements reflect the following pro forma adjustments:
Statement of Operations—
(@) To record additional depreciation and amortization related to amounts allocated to property and equipment based on preliminary valuations and
estimated amortizable intangible assets. No amortization expense related to goodwill has been reflected in the pro forma adjustments. The
additional amounts allocated to property and equipment in excess of Owosso's historical carrying value of $4,542,000 is being depreciated over a

weighted average life of approximately five years. The reduction to the historical expense recorded by Owosso for the amortization of intangibles
is a result of the purchase price allocation to intangible assets. Intangible assets are being amortized over an eight life.

(®) The pro forma loss from continuing operations for 2003 includes the $5,331,000 charge for goodwill impairment from the historical Owosso
financial statements.

(0 To record interest expense related to the financing obtained to acquire Owosso, calculated using the interest rates indicated in note (j) as compared
to actual recorded interest.

(d The tax effect for all pre-tax pro forma adjustments has been calculated to reflect the pro forma tax provision at anticipated effective tax rates of

38%.
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Balance Sheet—
(e To record the impact on cash of the following:
Repayment of Owosso debt $ (5,598,000)
Repayment Allied Motion debt (1,833,000)
Proceeds from new debt agreements 9,431,000
Payment to Owosso preferred shareholders (1,000,000)
Proceeds from sale of building by Owosso 315,000
Pro forma adjustment $ 1,315,000

® To reflect the sale of an Owosso owned building with a net book value of $350,000 for $315,000 in projected cash; the sale of this building is a
contingency to closing per the merger agreement.

(®) To eliminate Owosso's deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability accounts as the book and tax basis of the acquired assets will be the same.
(h) The purchase price has been allocated to Owosso's tangible and intangible assets and liabilities assumed on an estimated fair value basis. The final

determination of the estimated fair value of Owosso's tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed are subject to change and it is
possible that the amounts ultimately recorded could equal, exceed, or be less than those estimated fair values indicated here.

Common stock issued (approximately 532,200 shares at $4.52 per share) $ 2,405,000
Fair value of warrants issued (300,000 warrants; exercise price of $4.41) 725,000
Assumed debt of Owosso 10,148,000
Cash payment to Owosso preferred shareholders 1,000,000
Closing costs 1,000,000
Total purchase price 15,278,000
Less net cash received (974,000)
Remaining amounts allocated on a fair value basis to the following:
Trade receivables (2,121,000)
Inventories (1,974,000)
Prepaid expenses and other (237,000)
Property, plant and equipment (6,992,000)
Intangible assets (3,000,000)
Other assets (130,000)
Accounts payable 1,885,000
Accrued liabilities and other 1,660,000
Goodwill $ 3,395,000

®



To record estimated closing costs of $1,000,000 related to the transaction and to reflect the forgiveness of $529,000 in accrued interest on
Owosso's debt.
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G4) To reflect the new debt of the combined entity of $13,981,000. The new debt will result from the following expected activity (in thousands):

Projected
Historical Not New debt Pro forma interest
balance Repay assumed agreements balance rate
Allied Motion
Revolving credit $ 750 $ (750) $ — $ 5,681 $ 5,681 5.0%
Term loan 1,083 (1,083) — 3,000 3,000 7.8%
Subordinated notes — — — 750 750 6.5%
Total Allied Motion $ 1,833 $ (1,833)
Owosso
Revolving credit $ 4,650 $ (4,650) — — —
Industrial revenue bonds 4,550 — — — 4,550 1.0%
Subordinated debt 2,046 (948) (1,098) — —
Total Owosso $ 11,246 $ (5,598)
Total debt $ 13,079 $ (7,431) $ (1,098) $ 9,431 $ 13,981

It is estimated that $12,087,000 of the pro forma debt balance will be long-term and $1,894,000 will be classified as current based on the terms of the new
debt agreements.

(k) To eliminate the accrued preferred stock dividends of Owosso that will be forgiven upon closing of the acquisition and Owosso's common stock
put option that will be cancelled per the merger agreement.

()] To reflect the elimination of Owosso's equity and reflect the issuance of Allied Motion's common stock and warrants to purchase common stock as
consideration for the acquisition.
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INFORMATION ABOUT ALLIED MOTION
Business

Allied Motion Technologies Inc. was organized in 1962 under the laws of Colorado. Allied Motion is engaged in the business of designing, manufacturing
and selling motor and servo motion products primarily to the Commercial Motor, Industrial Motion Control and Aerospace and Defense markets. Prior to July 29,
2002, Allied Motion was also engaged in designing, manufacturing and selling advanced systems and instrumentation to the worldwide power and process
industries. As discussed more fully in Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, on July 29, 2002, Allied Motion sold substantially all of its
Power and Process Business, and in March 2003 finalized the sale of the Calibrator Business, completing the sale of all its Power and Process Business, therefore
transforming Allied Motion and focusing all of its resources in the motor and motion products markets (Motion Strategy). Allied Motion operates primarily in the
United States and the United Kingdom. Prior to the sale of its Power and Process Business, Allied Motion also had joint venture investments in China. Prior to
October 2002, Allied Motion was known as Hathaway Corporation. In connection with the sale of its Power and Process Business, the Hathaway name became
the property of the buyers. At the October 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, a proposal was approved to amend the Articles of Incorporation to change the
company's name to Allied Motion Technologies Inc.

Allied Motion utilizes its underlying core "Electromagnetic Motion Know How" to provide compact, high performance products as solutions to a variety of
motion applications. The served markets include on and off road vehicles, semi-conductor equipment, packaging, medical, actuation, military, commercial
aviation and industrial automation, and fiber-optic based telecommunications. End products using Allied Motion technology include HVAC systems for trucks,
buses and off-road vehicles, medical equipment, processing equipment for the semiconductor industry, missile and munitions control systems for the military,
anti-lock brake and fuel cell applications for the specialty automotive market, satellite tracking systems, MRI scanners, high definition printers and tunable lasers,
wavelength meters and spectrum analyzers for the fiber optic industry as well as various applications in the medical market.

Allied Motion is organized into three subsidiaries: Emoteq Corporation (Emoteq—Tulsa, OK), Computer Optical Products, Inc. (COPI—Chatsworth, CA),
and Motor Products Corporation (Motor Products—Owosso, MI).

Emoteq designs, manufactures and markets direct current brushless motors, related components, and drive and control electronics as well as a family of
static frequency converters for military and aerospace applications and has extensive experience in power electronics design and software development required
for the application of specialized drive electronics technology. Markets served include semiconductor manufacturing, industrial automation, medical equipment,
and military and aerospace. Emoteq also manufactures precision direct current fractional horsepower motors and certain motor components and spare parts and
replacement equipment for general-purpose instrumentation products. Industrial equipment and military products are the major application for the motors.



Optical encoders are manufactured by COPI. They are used to measure rotational and linear movements of parts in diverse applications such as printers,
sorting machinery, machine tools, robots, medical equipment, tunable lasers and spectrum analyzers. The primary markets for the optical encoders are in the
industrial, computer peripheral manufacturing, medical and telecommunications sectors. COPI also designs, manufactures and markets fiber optic-based encoders
with special characteristics, such as immunity to radio frequency interference and high temperature tolerance, suited for industrial, aerospace and military
environments. Applications include airborne navigational systems, anti-lock braking transducers, missile flight surface controls and high temperature process
control equipment.
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Motor Products, located in Owosso, Michigan has been a motor producer for more than sixty years and is a vertically integrated manufacturer of customized,
highly engineered sub-fractional horsepower permanent magnet DC and brushless DC motors serving a wide range of original equipment applications. The
motors are used in HVAC and actuation systems in a variety of markets including trucks, buses, RV's, off-road vehicles, health, fitness, medical and industrial
equipment.

Fiscal Year End Change. Allied Motion changed its fiscal year end from June 30 to December 31 effective December 31, 2002; and, therefore, Allied
Motion reported a six-month transition period ending December 31, 2002. The following table describes the periods presented in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Period: Referred to as:

Audited results from January 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003 Year 2003

Unaudited results from January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002 Twelve Month Comparative Period
Audited results from July 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002 Transition Period

Unaudited results from July 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 Six Month Comparative Period
Audited results from July 1, 2001 through June 30, 2002 Fiscal Year 2002

Audited results from July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001 Fiscal Year 2001

Product Distributions. Allied Motion maintains a direct sales force. In addition to its own marketing and sales force, Allied Motion has independent sales
representatives and agents to sell its various product lines in certain markets.

Competition. Allied Motion faces competition in all of its markets, although the number of competitors varies depending upon the product. Allied Motion
believes there are numerous competitors in the motion control market. Competition involves primarily product performance and price, although service and
warranty are also important.

Financial Information about Operating Segments. The information required by this item is set forth in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements contained herein.

Availability of Raw Materials. All parts and materials used by Allied Motion are in adequate supply. No significant parts or materials are acquired from a
single source.

Seasonality of the Business. Allied Motion's business is not of a seasonal nature; however, revenues may be influenced by customers' fiscal year ends and
holiday seasons.

Working Capital Items. Allied Motion currently maintains inventory levels adequate for its short-term needs based upon present levels of production.
Allied Motion considers the component parts of its different product lines to be readily available and current suppliers to be reliable and capable of satisfying
anticipated needs.

Sales to Large Customers. During Year 2003, the Transition Period, and Fiscal Year 2002, no single customer accounted for more than 10% of total
revenues. During Fiscal Year 2001 one customer accounted for 20% of Allied Motion's consolidated revenue from continuing operations. The customer is a
leading manufacturer of test instrumentation for the fiberoptic telecommunications industry. During Fiscal Year 2002, the customer cancelled a $4.75 million
order. Allied Motion's products are still designed into the customer's products, however deliveries of our products have been halted by the customer because of
the economic downturn. Allied Motion is also delivering products to this customer under other orders at this time.

Sales Backlog. Allied Motion's backlog at December 31, 2003 consisted of sales orders totaling approximately $13,383,000 while backlog at December 31,
2002 was $13,663,000. In our commercial
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motors markets, Allied Motion is experiencing an increased number of its customers going on a "pull system" whereby Allied Motion agrees to maintain
available inventory that the customer "pulls" or takes delivery as they need the products. At the time the customer pulls the product, Allied Motion records the
order and sale. Approximately 50% of Allied Motion's customers in commercial motors markets were on a pull system in 2003 compared to 35% in 2002.
Accordingly, this trend will reduce the amount of backlog since these customers are no longer giving Allied Motion long-term orders that it delivers against over
time and, therefore, the amount of backlog compared to prior periods is not necessarily an accurate indication of the future sales of Allied Motion compared to
prior periods.

There can be no assurance that Allied Motion's backlog can be converted into revenue.

Government Sales. Approximately $86,000 of Allied Motion's backlog as of December 31, 2003 consisted of contracts with the United States Government.
Allied Motion's contracts with the government contain a provision generally found in government contracts that permits the government to terminate the contract
at its option. When the termination is attributable to no fault of Allied Motion, the government would, in general, have to pay Allied Motion certain allowable
costs up to the time of termination, but there is no compensation for loss of profits.



Engineering and Development Activities. Allied Motion's expenditures on engineering and development for Year 2003 were $1,853,000. For the Transition
Period, Fiscal Years 2002, and 2001 expenditures for engineering and development from continuing operations were $754,000, $846,000, and $962,000,
respectively. Of these expenditures, no material amounts were charged directly to customers.

Environmental Issues. No significant pollution or other types of emission result from Allied Motion's operations and it is not anticipated that the
Company's proposed operations will be materially affected by Federal, State or local provisions concerning environmental controls. However, there can be no
assurance that any future regulations will not affect Allied Motion's operations.

See "Legal Proceedings" below and Note 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding environmental issues.

Foreign Operations. The information required by this item is set forth in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained herein.

Employees. As of December 31, 2003, Allied Motion had approximately 343 full-time employees.

Properties

As of December 31, 2003, Allied Motion occupies its administrative offices and manufacturing facilities as follows:

Approximate Owned or
Description / Use Location Square Footage Leased
Corporate headquarters Englewood, Colorado 3,000 Leased
Office and manufacturing facility Tulsa, Oklahoma 25,000 Leased
Office and manufacturing facility Chatsworth, California 22,000 Leased
Office and manufacturing facility Tulsa, Oklahoma 10,000 Leased
Office and manufacturing facility Owosso, Michigan 82,500 Owned

Allied Motion's management believes the above-described facilities are adequate to meet the company's current and foreseeable needs. All facilities
described above are operating at less than full capacity.
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Legal Proceedings

In 2001, Allied Motion, with other parties, was named as a defendant in an environmental contamination lawsuit. The lawsuit relates to property that was
occupied by Allied Motion's Power and Process Business over 37 years ago. Allied Motion agreed to settle the lawsuit and recorded an estimated charge for the
settlement and related legal fees of $1,429,000 ($961,000 net of the tax effect) during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. The settlement agreement received
court approval during the Transition Period. While Allied Motion believes that the suit against the company was without merit, it agreed to the settlement to
eliminate future costs of defending itself and the uncertain risks associated with litigation. Additional information required by this item is set forth in Note 8 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contained herein.

Allied Motion is also involved in certain actions that have arisen out of the ordinary course of business. Management believes that resolution of the actions
will not have a significant or "material" adverse effect on Allied Motion's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Comparative Per Share Market Price Information and Dividend Policy

The following table sets forth for the calendar quarters indicated the range of the high and low bid information for Allied Motion Common Stock and
Owosso Common Stock as quoted on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The Owosso Common Stock was de-listed from the NASDAQ SmallCap Market on
July 8, 2003 and information presented below for such subsequent periods represent the high and the low over-the-counter market bid quotations for Owosso
Common Stock. Such over-the-counter market quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not necessarily
represent actual transactions.

Allied Motion Common Stock Owosso Common Stock
High Low High Low

2004

Through March 25, 2004 $ 546 % 380 $ 035 $ 0.06
2003

Fourth Quarter 4.47 3.05 0.12 0.05

Third Quarter 3.06 1.50 0.21 0.04

Second Quarter 2.14 1.50 0.58 0.15

First Quarter 2.11 1.58 0.43 0.22
2002

Fourth Quarter 2.79 1.70 0.66 0.35

Third Quarter 2.85 2.05 0.80 0.46

Second Quarter 3.15 2.25 0.80 0.38

First Quarter 3.00 2.60 0.52 0.23
2001

Fourth Quarter 3.25 1.75 0.83 0.18



Third Quarter 3.90 2.04 1.09 0.52
Second Quarter 4.84 3.10 1.37 0.75
First Quarter 6.94 2.94 1.50 0.94

On February 9, 2004, the last trading day before we announced the merger, Allied Motion Common Stock closed at $4.40 per share and Owosso Common
Stock closed at $0.06 per share. On March 25, 2004, the last practicable trading day before the printing of this proxy statement/prospectus, Allied Motion
Common Stock closed at $4.04 per share and Owosso Common Stock closed at $0.263 per share. You may obtain more recent stock price quotes from most
newspapers or other financial sources, and we encourage you to do so.
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As of March 25, 2003, there were approximately 552 holders of record of Allied Motion Common Stock and approximately 114 holders of record of Owosso
Common Stock.

As aresult of the merger, there will be no change in the number of shares of Allied Motion Common Stock held by the officers and directors of Allied
Motion or any person who is known to be the beneficial owner of more than five percent of Allied Motion's Common Stock. The percentage of present holdings
by such officers, directors and more than five percent shareholders will be reduced as a result of the issuance of Allied Motion Common Stock pursuant to the
merger and such percentage reduction will be proportional to all other holders of Allied Motion Common Stock.

Allied Motion has not declared or paid cash dividends on shares of Allied Motion Common Stock, and Owosso has not declared or paid cash dividends on
shares of Owosso Common Stock. Allied Motion currently intend to retain any future earnings to fund operations and the continued development of its business,
and, thus, does not expect to pay any cash dividends on the Allied Motion Common Stock in the foreseeable future. Future cash dividends, if any, will be
determined by Allied Motion's Board of Directors and will be based upon Allied Motion's earnings, capital requirements, financial condition and other factors
deemed relevant by the Board of Directors.

Equity Compensation Plan. The following table shows the equity compensation plan information of Allied Motion at December 31, 2003.

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to be future issuance under equity
issued upon exercise of Weighted-average exercise compensation plans
outstanding options, warrants price of outstanding options, (excluding securities
and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))
Plan category (a) (b) (0
Equity compensation plans approved
by security holders 1,323,430 $ 3.00 119,540

Allied Motion Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The following tables summarize data from Allied Motion's financial statements for the fiscal years 1999 through 2003 and the Transition and Comparative
Periods and notes thereto; Allied Motion's complete financial statements and notes thereto are set forth herein.

For the Twelve Month
Comparative Period
For the year ended ended December 31,
Statements of Operations Data: December 31, 2003 2002

In thousands (except per share data)

Revenues from continuing operations $ 39,434 $ 25,046
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 948 $ (59)
Operating loss from discontinued operations — (735)
Gain on sale of power and process business, net of income taxes — 1,019
Net income (loss) $ 948 $ 225
Diluted income (loss) per share from continuing operations $ 019 $ (0.01)
54
For the Six
Month

For the Six Month Comparative

Transition Period Period ended

ended December 31, December 31,
Statements of Operations Data: 2002 2001

In thousands (except per share data)

Revenues from continuing operations $ 17,191  $ 7,868

Income from continuing operations $ 45 3 60
Operating loss from discontinued operations (736) (223)



Gain on sale of power and process business, net of income taxes 1,019 —

Net income (loss) $ 328 $ (163)
Diluted income per share from continuing operations $ 001 $ 0.01
At At

December 31, December 31,
Balance Sheet Data: 2003 2002
Total assets $ 27,497 $ 28,348
Total current and long-term debt $ 2312 $ 4,133

For the fiscal years ended
June 30,

Statements of Operations Data: 2002 2001 2000 1999

In thousands (except per share data)

Revenues from continuing operations $ 15,723 $ 21,188 $ 18,591 $ 12,980
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 45) $ 2,024  $ 1,918 $ (641)
Operating income (loss) from discontinued operations (221) (28) (443) (884)
Net income (loss) $ (266) $ 1,996 $ 1,475 $ (1,525)
Diluted income (loss) per share from continuing operations $ 0.01) $ 042 $ 040 $ (0.15)
At
June 30,

Balance Sheet Data: 2002 2001 2000 1999

Total assets $ 22,629 $ 20,203 $ 19,937 $ 16,398
Total current and long-term debt $ — $ 553 % 1,546 $ 1,308
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview
Business

Allied Motion designs, manufactures and sells motion products to a broad spectrum of customers throughout the world primarily for the commercial motor,
industrial motion control, and aerospace and defense markets. Allied Motion's products are in use in an ever-greater number of demanding applications in
specialty automotive, HVAC, medical, health-fitness, defense, aerospace, semiconductor manufacturing, fiber optic-based telecommunications, printing, and
graphic imaging market sectors, to name a few.

Today, three companies form the core of Allied Motion. The companies, Emoteq, Computer Optical Products and Motor Products offer a wide range of
standard motors, encoders and drives for original equipment manufacturers (OEM) and end user applications. A particular strength of each company is its ability
to design and manufacture custom motion control solutions to meet the needs of its customers.

Emoteq Corporation in Tulsa, Oklahoma develops and manufactures advanced servo motor and drive solutions. Emoteq has developed specialized, high
performance servo solutions. As a result, Emoteq's products are at work in precision equipment applications around the world from semiconductor manufacturing
equipment to fuel cell powered vehicles to high performance target tracking systems.

Computer Optical Products (COPI) in Chatsworth, California solves difficult feedback application problems with innovative optical encoder solutions.
Combining their considerable expertise in mechanical, optical, and electronic technologies, COPI's engineers have developed unique encoding solutions for
numerous and diverse applications from pre-press imaging equipment to missile seeker heads. Integrating their custom high resolution sine-cosine optical
encoders with customers' motor actuators is a particular strength of the company.

Motor Products Corporation in Owosso, Michigan has been supplying fractional horsepower DC motors to original equipment manufacturers in a myriad of
industries for over sixty years. Allied Motion acquired Motor Products in July 2002 to further Allied Motion's strategy to become a leading supplier in the motion
industry. Motor Products specializes in the design of custom brush DC motors for specific customer applications, and supplies them with uniformly high quality
in quantities ranging from tens to the tens of thousands. Motor Products motors are in use worldwide in commercial and industrial applications in HVAC and
heat-transfer systems, fans and blowers, pumps, electro-mechanical actuators, and both over-the-road trucks and buses and off-road vehicles.

Business and Strategy Overview
During 2002, management significantly changed the structure and strategy of Allied Motion. The Company had historically operated in two business

segments under the name Hathaway Corporation: Motion Control and Power and Process. During 2002, the Company sold substantially all its power and process
business segment and transformed the Company to a focused motion company under the name Allied Motion Technologies Inc.



During 2002 and 2003, Allied Motion has made considerable progress in implementing its new corporate strategy, the driving force of which is "Applied
Motion Technology/Know How", and in the transformation of Allied Motion into a growth oriented motion company. To ensure the implementation of all of our
critical issues that are necessary to accomplish our overall strategy, we launched a formal process, called Strategy Deployment, in each Allied Motion operation.
The Strategy Deployment
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process includes the development of action plans and a rigorous and regular implementation review process to ensure we achieve the objectives of our Strategic
Plan.

During 2003, Allied Motion initiated recruitment efforts for various engineering and sales and marketing positions to enhance its ability to increase sales in
the future. The overhead cost reductions and the parallel recruitment efforts are consistent with improving our "Areas of Excellence" and the redeployment of
resources in support of our strategy as an Applied Motion Technology/Know-How company. Key resources have been added in electrical design, mechanical
design and in applied marketing and it is our belief these key resources will allow us to accelerate our current product re-design as well as our new product
development efforts. We fully expect our recruiting efforts to result in cost effective and innovative new designs and solutions that will provide us with the
technology platform to obtain a leadership position in our served market segments.

Also during 2003 Allied Motion began the re-alignment of its sales team to focus on selected vertical target market segments. Already, this has resulted in a
much better understanding of these markets and through the emphasis on our applications expertise we will now be aligned to provide improved support for our
customers in the future which we believe should contribute to Allied Motion's growth in sales and profitability.

During 2003 (on a pro-forma basis for the year including Motor Products for twelve months of 2002), sales increased by approximately $1 million and
operating profits increased approximately $1.2 million. To accomplish this we utilized what we call a soft implementation of various processes available to our
business units through our ever evolving and expanding set of tools. This tool kit contains a well defined set of processes, training programs and procedures that
are fundamental to the way we operate our businesses. We have coined the term "AST", for Allied's Systematic Tools. Based on Lean and Six Sigma principles,
we provide our employees with well defined methods to addresses various assessment, development, execution and process needs within Allied Motion. These
"Tools" include strategy development, strategy deployment, applied marketing, value stream mapping, cellular manufacturing, SMED, Six Sigma, etc. The soft
implementation used during the past year will move to a more vigorous and scheduled implementation in each of our business units in 2004. We believe this will
allow us to improve profitability of our existing operations as well as effectively integrate new acquisitions.

One of our major challenges, and a risk to our business, is to maintain and improve our price competitiveness. Our customers are continually being
challenged by their markets and competitors to be price competitive and they are requiring their suppliers to deliver the highest quality product at the lowest price
possible. For Allied Motion to continue to be competitive in its markets, we must have the ability to continuously improve our cost of doing business while
maintaining and improving the quality and performance of our products. To accomplish this, we have placed significant emphasis on reducing our costs through
the implementation of AST, re-designing products and designing new products for cost improvement and manufacturing efficiency, sourcing materials and
components from global low cost sources and establishing manufacturing capabilities in low cost regions. The continuous improvement in our cost of doing
business is an integral part of our corporate strategy.

Subsequent Acquisition

On February 10, 2004, Allied Motion signed a merger agreement to acquire Owosso. The closing of the merger is scheduled for the second quarter of 2004.
Owosso's sole operating subsidiary, Stature Electric, manufactures fractional and integral horsepower motors, gear motors, and motor part sets. Significant
markets for Stature include commercial products and equipment, healthcare, recreation and non-automotive transportation. Stature's component products are sold

throughout North America and in Europe, primarily to original equipment manufacturers that use them in their end products.
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Stature Electric excels at engineering, designing, packaging and applying integrated gearing and motor solutions for the commercial and industrial
equipment, healthcare, recreation and non-automotive transportation markets. We utilized the framework of our strategy to ensure Stature Electric and Allied
Motion were strategically aligned. The markets they serve and the technology they bring are both extensions of and expansions to our current company know-
how.

The consideration for the merger of $14 million will consist of the issuance of approximately 532,200 shares of Allied Motion common stock representing
approximately 9.6% of the outstanding shares of Allied Motion after the merger, $1 million of cash payable to Owosso's preferred shareholders, assumption of
$4.6 million of Owosso's debt and approximately $6 million of cash to settle the remainder of Owosso's debt and liabilities at closing. Additional subordinated
notes for up to $500,000 may be issued by Allied Motion effective January 1, 2005 payable over five years if Stature achieves certain revenue levels in 2004. In
addition, warrants to purchase 300,000 shares of Allied Motion common stock at $4.41 per share will be issued to Owosso's preferred shareholders. Allied
Motion has received a commitment from PNC Business Credit and Silicon Valley Bank for up to $18.1 million to complete the acquisition and for working
capital needs. The closing of the acquisition is subject to approval by Owosso's shareholders, the effectiveness of a Registration Statement for the Allied Motion
common shares to be issued and customary closing conditions.

In addition to the acquisition of Owosso and Stature Electric, Allied Motion continues to be in active discussions with other companies in pursuing strategic
acquisitions to both provide external growth and to strengthen its technology base.

Outlook
The following will provide a good snapshot of what Allied Motion will focus its plans on in 2004:

. We will emphasize top line growth. Armed with our expanded "Areas of Excellence" we will launch innovative new products to our served
markets and provide better service to our customers through our re-aligned sales team and market segment specialists.



. We will remain loyal to our strategy and will be relentless in our efforts to continue cost reductions internally, utilizing "AST", Allied's Systematic
Tools, and externally through our expanded strategic sourcing activities with an increased emphasis on low cost region suppliers.

* We will continue to focus on strengthening our management team and hire top notch personnel to satisfy our critical resource requirements in our
Areas of Excellence (applications and design engineering and applied marketing).

. Through the use of "AST", Allied's Systematic Tools, we will ensure the successful integration of Stature within Allied and will position Stature to
once again grow in the future.

. We will remain diligent in our efforts to identify and cultivate additional acquisition and business development activities for our Company.
Operating Results
Year 2003 compared to Twelve Month Comparative Period
Effective July 29, 2002, Allied Motion sold substantially all of its Power and Process Business and effective March 6, 2003, the Company sold its Calibrator
Business, completing the sale of the Power and Process Business. Together, these two businesses comprised Allied Motion's Power and Process segment as
historically reported. See Note 12 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for more information regarding these events. In accordance with SFAS
No. 144, these businesses have been presented as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As such, the operating results

from continuing operations of Allied Motion now only include results from Allied
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Motion's Motion Business. All activities related to the Power and Process segment are excluded from continuing operating results and are included in the results
from discontinued operations.

NET INCOME Allied Motion achieved net income of $948,000 or $.19 per diluted share for the year 2003 compared to $225,000 or $.05 per diluted share
for the Twelve Month Comparative Period. The improvement is due to the sale of the Power and Process Business, the addition of Motor Products, improved
gross margins through the successful implementation of lean manufacturing initiatives, including modifying manufacturing processes to reduce costs, and a
$442,000 tax benefit related to the realization of a prior year state income tax refund and resolution of certain income tax related issues.

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS Allied Motion achieved income from continuing operations of $948,000 or $.19 per diluted share for the
year 2003 compared to a net loss of $59,000 or $.01 per diluted share for the Twelve Month Comparative Period. The improvement is due to the addition of
Motor Products, the successful implementation of lean manufacturing initiatives, including modifying manufacturing processes to reduce costs, and a $442,000
tax benefit related to the realization of a prior year state income tax refund and resolution of certain income tax related issues.

REVENUES Revenues were $39,434,000 in year 2003 compared to $25,046,000 for the Twelve Month Comparative Period. Included in revenues for all
of year 2003 and five months of the Twelve Month Comparative Period are revenues related to Motor Products, which was acquired on July 30, 2002. Exclusive
of revenues from Motor Products, revenues increased 7% in year 2003 over the Twelve Month Comparative Period due to Allied Motion's success in expanding
into new industry sectors including military and automotive applications. On a pro forma basis, including Motor Products revenues for the full twelve months
ended December 31, 2002, revenues were 3% higher for 2003 compared to the comparable period last year.

GROSS MARGINS Gross margin as a percentage of revenues decreased to 26% for year 2003 from 27% for the Twelve Month Comparative Period. The
primary reason for this decline is due to the impact of the Motor Products acquisition. Motor Products has not historically achieved as high a gross margin
percentage from the industry sectors to which it sells as is achieved from other industry sectors to which Allied Motion sells its products. Gross margin of 26% in
2003 compares to 22% for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002 on a pro forma basis, including Motor Products for the full period. This improvement
from the pro forma basis is primarily due to cost reductions and improved efficiency resulting from the implementation of lean manufacturing initiatives, savings
in material costs from purchasing material from off-shore sources and from the restructuring of the operations.

SELLING EXPENSES Selling expenses were $2,022,000 and $1,183,000 in year 2003 and the Twelve Month Comparative Period, respectively. This
increase is primarily due to the impact of Motor Products, increased selling expenses and commissions related to the increase in revenues, and increased expenses
related to the development of a focused marketing strategy including website development.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES  General and administrative expenses were $4,596,000 in year 2003 compared to $4,311,000 in the
Twelve Month Comparative Period. This increase was due to the impact of acquiring Motor Products, increased salary cost associated with the Company's new
president and chief operating officer and additional incentive bonus charges.

ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES Engineering and development expenses were $1,853,000 and $1,178,000 for year 2003 and the
Twelve Month Comparative Periods, respectively. This increase was primarily due to the impact of acquiring Motor Products and additional expenditures
associated with engineering product development.
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AMORTIZATION AND OTHER Amortization and other expense was $315,000 in year 2003 and $132,000 in the Twelve Month Comparative Period.
This increase is due to the amortization costs related to the amortizable intangible assets acquired in the Motor Products acquisition.

RESTRUCTURING CHARGE Restructuring charges were $211,000 and zero for year 2003 and the Twelve Month Comparative Period, respectively. The
restructuring expense relates to moving expenses and severance costs arising from workforce reductions from consolidation of Allied Motion's manufacturing
facilities.



INTEREST EXPENSE Interest expense for year 2003 was $226,000 and for the Twelve Month Comparative Period was $130,000. This increase is due to
the additional borrowings related to the financing of the acquisition of Motor Products.

INCOME TAXES The provision for income taxes for year 2003 was $19,000 compared to a $17,000 benefit for the Twelve Month Comparative Period.
The effective income tax rate as a percentage of income before income taxes from continuing operations was 2% in year 2003 and 47% in the Six Month
Comparative Period. The difference in the effective tax rate between periods is primarily due to a $442,000 tax benefit related to the realization of a prior year
state income tax refund and resolution of certain income tax related issues.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS Income from discontinued operations was zero in year 2003 compared to $284,000 in the Twelve Month Comparative
Period. Included in the results for the Twelve Month Comparative Period is a pretax gain on the sale of the Power and Process Business of $1,699,000 which
closed on July 29, 2002 and a writedown to the carrying value of the Calibrator Business of $259,000. Also included in the Twelve Month Comparative Period is
operating income from discontinued operations of $292,000 and a pretax charge for litigation settlement and legal fees of $1,429,000 to settle an environmental
contamination lawsuit filed in 2001 pursuant to which Allied Motion was named as a defendant. The lawsuit related to property that was occupied by Allied
Motion's Power Business over 37 years ago. While Allied Motion believed the suit against the Company was without merit, it agreed to the settlement to
eliminate future costs of defending itself and the risks associated with litigation.

Transition Period compared to Six Month Comparative Period

NET INCOME Allied Motion achieved net income of $328,000 or $.07 per diluted share for the Transition Period compared to a net loss of $163,000 or
$.04 per diluted share for the Six Month Comparative Period.

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS Allied Motion achieved income from continuing operations of $45,000 or $.01 per diluted share for the
Transition Period compared to $60,000 or $.01 per diluted share for the Six Month Comparative Period.
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REVENUES Revenues were $17,191,000 in the Transition Period compared to $7,868,000 for the Six Month Comparative Period. Included in revenues
for the Transition Period are revenues related to Motor Products, which was acquired on July 30, 2002. Exclusive of revenues from Motor Products, revenues
increased 3% in the Transition Period over the Six Month Comparative Period due to Allied Motion's success in expanding into new industry sectors including
military and automotive applications.

GROSS MARGINS Gross margin as a percentage of revenues decreased to 23% for the Transition Period from 30% for the Six Month Comparative
Period. The primary reason for this decline is due to the impact of the Motor Products acquisition. Motor Products margin for the Transition Period was
negatively impacted due to the costs associated with the integration of Ohio's manufacturing lines into the Michigan plant, including the hiring and training of
more than 50 new employees. However, with the implementation of lean manufacturing and off-shore purchasing initiatives, the Company anticipates Motor
Products gross margins to improve to align with Allied Motion's legacy business and for margins to increase company wide.

SELLING EXPENSES Selling expenses were $726,000 and $444,000 in the Transition Period and Six Month Comparative Period, respectively. This
increase is primarily due to the impact of Motor Products.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES General and administrative expenses were $2,217,000 in the Transition Period compared to
$1,403,000 in the Six Month Comparative Period. This increase was primarily due to the additional $290,000 expense from the acquisition of Motor Products and
increased salary costs and expenses of $233,000 as a result of hiring additional personnel including the president and chief operating officer of Allied Motion.
Additionally the increase was due to $154,000 in business development expenses primarily related to Allied Motion's new strategic development and lean
manufacturing initiatives.

ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES Engineering and development expenses were $754,000 and $422,000 for the Transition and Six
Month Comparative Periods, respectively. This increase was primarily due to the impact of Motor Products.

AMORTIZATION AND OTHER Amortization and other expense was $131,000 in the Transition Period and $4,000 in the Six Month Comparative Period.
This increase is due to the amortization costs related to the amortizable intangible assets acquired in the Motor Products acquisition.

INTEREST EXPENSE Interest expense for the Transition Period was $130,000 and for the Six Month Comparative Period was $10,000. This increase is
due to the additional borrowings related to the financing of the acquisition of Motor Products.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES The provision for income taxes for the Transition Period was $40,000 and for the Six Month Comparative Period
was $26,000. The effective income tax rate as a percentage of income before income taxes from continuing operations was 47% in the Transition Period and 31%
in the Six Month Comparative Period. The difference in the effective tax rate between periods is primarily due to the impact of foreign taxes.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS Income from discontinued operations was $283,000 in the Transition Period compared to a loss from discontinued
operations of $223,000 for the Six Month Comparative Period. Included in the results for the Transition Period is a pre-tax gain on the sale of the Power and
Process Business of $1,699,000 which closed on July 29, 2002 and a pretax write down to the carrying value of the Calibrator Business of $259,000. Included in
the results for the Six Month Comparative Period is a pretax gain on the sale of Si Fang of $674,000, net of selling costs. Operating loss in the Transition Period
increased from the Six Month Comparative Period primarily because the sale of the Power and Process Business closed on July 29,2002 and only one month's
activity is included
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in the results of the Transition Period compared to six months results included in the Six Month Comparative Period. The month of July has historically been the
least profitable month of each fiscal year.



Fiscal year 2002 compared to Fiscal year 2001

NET INCOME Allied Motion had a net loss of $266,000 or $.06 per diluted share for fiscal year 2002 compared to net income of $1,996,000 or $.41 per
diluted share for fiscal year 2001.

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS  Allied Motion had a loss of $45,000 or $.01 per diluted share for fiscal year 2002 compared to income of
$2,024,000 or $.42 per diluted share for fiscal year 2001. Results for fiscal year 2002 were adversely affected by the economic slowdown, particularly in the
semiconductor and telecommunications markets.

REVENUES Revenues from continuing operations were $15,723,000 and $21,188,000 in fiscal 2002 and 2001, respectively. The decrease was primarily
due to the overall economic slowdown especially in the semiconductor and telecommunications markets.

GROSS MARGINS Gross margin as a percentage of revenues decreased to 32% for fiscal year 2002 from 38% for fiscal year 2001. The decrease in gross
margin was due to fixed overhead costs that could not be reduced in direct correlation to reduced revenue.

SELLING EXPENSES Selling expenses were $901,000 and $1,162,000 in fiscal years 2002 and 2001, respectively. The decrease was due to decreased
commissions and selling expenses related to the decrease in revenues.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES General and administrative expenses were $3,497,000 in fiscal year 2002 compared to $3,200,000 in
fiscal year 2001. This increase was primarily due to increased employee bonus costs.

ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES Engineering and development expenses were $846,000 and $962,000 for fiscal years 2002 and
2001, respectively. This decrease was due to cost reductions made by the Company in reaction to the economic slowdown.

AMORTIZATION AND OTHER Amortization and other expense were $5,000 and $57,000 for fiscal years 2002 and 2001, respectively. This decrease
was primarily due to the amortization of the goodwill associated with the July 1, 1998 acquisition of Emoteq UK being completed in fiscal year 2001.

INTEREST EXPENSE There was no interest expense for fiscal year 2002 compared to $82,000 for fiscal year 2001. The decrease is due to the elimination
of Allied Motion's outstanding debt during the first quarter of fiscal year 2002.

BENEFIT FROM INCOME TAXES The benefit from income taxes for fiscal year 2002 was $31,000 compared to a provision for income taxes of
$598,000 for fiscal year 2001. The effective income tax rate as a percentage of income before income taxes from continuing operations was a 41% benefit in
fiscal year 2002 compared to a 23% provision in fiscal year 2001. The difference in the effective tax rate between periods is primarily due to expenses not
deductible for tax purposes and changes in the valuation allowance against the balance of deferred tax assets.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS Discontinued operations had a loss of $221,000 for fiscal year 2002 compared to $28,000 for fiscal year 2001. Included
in the results for fiscal year 2002 is a pre-tax charge for litigation settlement and related legal fees of $1,429,000 to settle an environmental contamination lawsuit
filed in 2001 pursuant to which Allied Motion was named as a defendant. The lawsuit related to property that was occupied by Allied Motion's Power Business
over 37 years ago.
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While Allied Motion believed the suit against Allied Motion was without merit, it agreed to the settlement to eliminate future costs of defending itself and the
risks associated with litigation.

Also included in the results for fiscal year 2002 is the gain on the sale of Allied Motion's investment in the Si Fang joint venture and equity income from the
remaining joint venture investments in China, totaling $833,000 before tax, compared to $1,170,000 equity income from all joint ventures included in fiscal year
2001. Also included in the results for fiscal year 2001 is a pre-tax restructuring charge of $587,000 related to the restructuring of Allied Motion's Process
Business.

Overall, operating results from discontinued operations decreased in fiscal year 2002 over fiscal year 2001 primarily due to the litigation settlement and
reduced income from China joint venture activities, offset by improved margins achieved in fiscal year 2002 due to changes in product mix sold and the effect of
the restructuring charge in fiscal 2001.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Allied Motion's liquidity position as measured by cash and cash equivalents increased $5,000 during the Year 2003 to a balance of $1,960,000 at
December 31, 2003. Cash flow provided by operating activities was $2,152,000 in Year 2003 while cash used in operating activities was $187,000, $1,428,000,
and $744,000 in the Twelve Month Comparative Period, the Transition Period, and the Six Month Comparative Period, respectively. Cash flow provided from
operations was $552,000 in fiscal year 2002 and $815,000 in fiscal year 2001. The differences are primarily due to changes in operating results and working
capital changes.

Cash of $764,000 and $5,584,000 was used in investing activities during Year 2003 and the Twelve Month Comparative Period, respectively. Cash of
$5,077,000 was used by investing activities during the Transition Period, while cash of $2,559,000 and $1,997,000 was generated by investing activities in the
Six Month Comparative Period and fiscal year 2002, respectively. Cash of $1,003,000 was used by investing activities in fiscal year 2001. During Year 2003
Allied Motion made payments of $300,000 related to the acquisition of Motor Products and received $500,000 and $149,000 from the sale of the Power and
Process Business and the Calibrator Business, respectively. During the Twelve Month Comparative Period which includes the Transition Period, Allied Motion
made payments of $12,184,000, including acquisition costs, related to the acquisition of Motor Products and received $7,020,000 in payments, net of expenses
paid, related to the sale of the Power and Process Business. The cash generated in the Six Month Comparative Period and fiscal year 2002 includes $3,020,000
cash received from the sale of Si Fang. Purchases of property and equipment were $1,113,000, $865,000, $423,000, $461,000, $903,000 and $908,000 for Year
2003, the Twelve Month Comparative Period, the Transition Period, the Six Month Comparative Period and fiscal years 2002 and 2001, respectively. During the
Year 2003, the Twelve Month Comparative Period and the Transition Period, restricted cash balances decreased by zero, $445,000 and $510,000, respectively



while during the Six Month Comparative Period, and fiscal years 2002 and 2001, restricted cash balances increased by $55,000, $120,000 and $95,000,
respectively.

During year 2003 financing activities used $1,447,000 in cash while $4,162,000 in cash was provided in the Twelve Month Comparative Period. Financing
activities provided $4,104,000 in cash for the Transition Period but used cash of $349,000, $291,000 and $769,000 in the Six Month Comparative Period and in
fiscal years 2002 and 2001, respectively. In 2003, Allied Motion made $2,000,000 in repayments on the line-of-credit, received $500,000 from new capital leases
entered into during year 2003, made repayments of $21,000 on its capital leases and received $74,000 from stock transactions under employee benefit stock
plans. Financing activities for the Twelve Month Comparative Period focused primarily on the activities during the Transition Period when Allied Motion
received proceeds from its line-of-credit and term loan agreements of $4,000,000 and made payments of $167,000 on its term loan. Allied Motion also received
net proceeds of $329,000 related to the activities of the
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employee benefit stock plans in the Twelve Month Comparative Period. During the Transition Period, besides the line-of-credit activity and term loan payments
discussed above, Allied Motion received net proceeds of $271,000 related to the activities of employee benefit stock plans. During fiscal year 2002, $553,000 of
cash was used to pay off the line of credit. This was offset by net proceeds from the activities of employee benefit stock plans of $262,000. In fiscal year 2001,
Allied Motion made net repayments of $993,000 to the line of credit, offset by $224,000 of cash received from activities of employee benefit stock plans.

At December 31, 2003, Allied Motion had $1,833,000 of debt obligations, compared with $4,133,000, zero, and $553,000 at December 31, 2002 and fiscal
years ended June 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The December 31, 2003 debt represents borrowings on the Company's current long-term financing agreement
(Agreement) with Silicon Valley Bank (Silicon), which was amended during the Transition Period to increase the Maximum Credit Limit on the line-of-credit to
$4,000,000 and to add an additional $1,750,000 term loan to the Agreement.

Under the amended Agreement, borrowing on the line-of-credit is restricted to the Maximum Credit Limit which is calculated as the lesser of $4,000,000 or
80% of the Company's eligible receivables plus the lesser of 1) 25% of Allied Motion's eligible inventory, or 2) 30% of Allied Motion's eligible receivables, or
3) $750,000. The Agreement was to mature on September 10, 2003 but was amended to extend the maturity date to June 30, 2004. The interest rate on the line-of-
credit prior to the year 2003 amendment was equal to the prime rate plus 1.5%, but was lowered to the prime rate plus 1% (5% at December 31, 2003) with the
new amendment. The interest rate may be adjusted on a quarterly basis, but not above prime rate plus 1%, if Allied Motion achieves certain defined financial
ratios. In addition to interest, the line bears a monthly unused line fee at 0.375% on the difference between the amount of the credit limit and the average daily
principal balance of the line-of-credit outstanding during the month. Allied Motion borrowed $2,250,000 on July 30, 2002 under this line-of-credit to fund the
purchase of Motor Products but made $1,500,000 in repayments during Year 2003. As of December 31, 2003, the amount available under the line of credit was
$2,843,000.

Also under the amended Agreement, Allied Motion obtained a term loan of $1,750,000. The term loan requires forty-two monthly principal payments of
$41,667 plus interest through February 2, 2006. The loan matures the earlier of February 1, 2006 or the date the line-of-credit terminates which is June 30, 2004.
Accordingly, amounts outstanding under the term loan have been classified as a current liability. The loan bears interest at 8.38%, but may be adjusted on a
quarterly basis, but not above 8.38%, if Allied Motion achieves certain defined financial ratios. Allied Motion borrowed $1,750,000 under this term loan on
July 30, 2002 to fund the purchase of Motor Products.

Both loan facilities are secured by all of the assets of Allied Motion. The Agreement prohibits Allied Motion from paying dividends and requires that Allied
Motion maintain compliance with certain covenants related to tangible net worth and profitability. At December 31, 2003, Allied Motion was in compliance with
all covenants.

Allied Motion's working capital, capital expenditure and debt service requirements, including payment of the litigation settlement, are expected to be funded
from cash provided by operations, Allied Motion's existing cash balance and amounts available under the line of credit facility. The Company believes the capital
currently available to it is sufficient for its currently anticipated needs for the next twelve months, but if additional capital is needed in the future, Allied Motion
would pursue additional capital via debt or equity financing. A key component of Allied Motion's liquidity relates to the availability of amounts under the line of
credit with Silicon Valley Bank. Any lack of availability of this facility could have a material adverse impact on Allied Motion's liquidity position.

In relation to the proposed acquisition of Owosso, Allied Motion has received a commitment from PNC Business Credit and Silicon Valley Bank for up to
$18.1 million to complete the acquisition and for working capital needs. The commitment consists of up to $10.5 million of borrowings under a
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revolving line of credit facility, $3.0 million of borrowings under a new term loan agreement and a stand-by letter of credit of up to $4.6 million to collateralize
industrial revenue bonds.

Price Levels and the Impact of Inflation

Prices of Allied Motion's products have not increased significantly as a result of inflation during the past several years, primarily due to competition. The
effect of inflation on Allied Motion's costs of production has been minimized through production efficiencies and lower costs of materials. Allied Motion
anticipates that these factors will continue to minimize the effects of any foreseeable inflation and other price pressures from the industries in which it operates.
As Allied Motion's manufacturing activities mainly utilize semi-skilled labor, which is relatively plentiful in the areas surrounding Allied Motion's production
facilities, Allied Motion does not anticipate substantial inflation-related increases in the wages of the majority of its employees.

Critical Accounting Policies

Allied Motion has prepared its financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and these statements
necessarily include some amounts that are based on informed judgments and estimates of management. Allied Motion's significant accounting policies are
discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. Allied Motion's critical accounting policies are subject to judgments and uncertainties which affect
the application of such policies. Allied Motion uses historical experience and all available information to make these judgments and estimates. As discussed



below Allied Motion's financial position or results of operations may be materially different when reported under different conditions or when using different
assumptions in the application of such policies. In the event estimates or assumptions prove to be different from actual amounts, adjustments are made in
subsequent periods to reflect more current information. Allied Motion's critical accounting policies include:

Allied Motion maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. The
allowance is based on historical experience and judgments based on current economic and customer specific factors. Significant judgments are made by
management in connection with establishing our customers' ability to pay at the time of shipment. Despite this assessment, from time to time, Allied Motion's
customers are unable to meet their payment obligations. Allied Motion continues to monitor customers' credit worthiness, and use judgment in establishing the
estimated amounts of customer receivables which may not be collected. A significant change in the liquidity or financial position of Allied Motion's customers
could have a material adverse impact on the collectibility of accounts receivable and future operating results.

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market. Allied Motion monitors and forecasts expected inventory needs based on sales forecasts. Inventory is
written down or written off when it becomes obsolete or when it is deemed excess. These determinations involve the exercise of significant judgment by
management. If actual market conditions are significantly different than those projected by management the recorded reserve may be adjusted, and such
adjustments may have a significant impact on our results of operations. Demand for our products can fluctuate significantly, and in the past we have recorded
substantial charges for inventory obsolescence

Allied Motion records deferred tax assets and liabilities for the estimated future tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and amounts recorded in the consolidated financial statements, and for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Realization of the recorded deferred
tax assets is dependent upon Allied Motion generating sufficient taxable income in the appropriate tax jurisdiction in future years to obtain benefit from the
reversal of net deductible temporary differences and from tax credit and operating loss carryforwards. A valuation allowance is provided to the extent that
management deems it more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets
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will not be realized. The amount of deferred tax assets considered realizable is subject to adjustment in future periods if estimates of future taxable income are
changed.

Allied Motion reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets, including goodwill and identifiable intangibles, whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that such carrying values may not be fully recoverable. Under previous standards, the assets had to be carried at historical cost if the
projected cash flows from their use would recover their carrying amounts on an undiscounted basis and without considering interest. However, if projected cash
flows were less than their carrying value, even by one dollar, the long-lived assets had to be reduced to their estimated fair value. Considerable judgment was and
is required to project such cash flows and, if required, estimate the fair value of the impaired long-lived asset. Effective July 1, 2002, Allied Motion adopted
SFAS No. 142. SFAS No. 142 provides a more restrictive fair value test to evaluate goodwill and long-lived asset impairment. Depending upon future
assessments of fair value, there could be impairment recorded related to goodwill and other long-lived assets.

Contractual Commitments

For more information on Allied Motion's contractual obligations on operating leases and contractual commitments, see Notes 4 and 8 to the consolidated
financial statements. At December 31, 2003, Allied Motion's commitments under these obligations were as follows (in thousands):

Operating Capital Line of Term Litigation

Year ended December 31, Leases Leases(1) Credit(2) Loan(3) Settlement Total

2004 $ 716 $ 166 $ 750 $ 1,083 $ 250 $ 2,965
2005 576 167 — — — 743
2006 432 156 — — — 588
2007 402 57 — — — 459
2008 411 — — — — 411
Thereafter 1,769 — — — — 1,769

$ 4306 $ 546 $ 750 $ 1,083 $ 250 $ 6,935

(€)) The capital lease commitments include amounts representing interest.
@3] The line of credit Agreement matures on June 30, 2004 but can be extended upon agreement by Silicon.

3) The term loan matures the earlier of February 1, 2006 or the date the line-of-credit terminates which is currently June 2004. Assuming Allied Motion's
line of credit will be renewed annually, the required principal payments would be $500,000 in 2004, $500,000 in 2005 and $83,000 in 2006. This allows
for the term loan to be repaid over a forty-two month period.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk of loss that may impact the financial position, results of operations or cash flows of Allied Motion due to adverse changes in
financial and commodity market prices and rates. The company is exposed to market risk in the areas of changes in United States interest rates and changes in
foreign currency exchange rates as measured against the United States dollar. These exposures are directly related to its normal operating and funding activities.
Historically, and as of December 31, 2003, the company has not used derivative instruments or engaged in hedging activities.
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Interest Rate Risk

The interest payable on Allied Motion's line-of-credit is variable based on the prime rate, and, therefore, affected by changes in market interest rates. The
line-of-credit matures in June 2004. Allied Motion manages interest rate risk by investing excess funds in cash equivalents bearing variable interest rates that are
tied to various market indices. As a result, Allied Motion does not believe that reasonably possible near-term changes in interest rates will result in a material
effect on future earnings, fair values or cash flows of the company. A change in the interest rate of 1% on Allied Motion's variable rate debt would have the
impact of changing interest expense by approximately $7,500 annually.

Foreign Currency Risk

After July 29, 2002, upon the sale of the Power and Process Business, Allied Motion had one foreign wholly-owned subsidiary which was located in
England, but during Year 2003, this subsidiary was merged into its parent company located in the United States. Historically sales from this operation were
typically denominated in British Pounds, thereby creating exposures to changes in exchange rates. Allied Motion did not believe that reasonably possible near-
term changes in exchange rates would result in a material effect on future earnings, fair values or cash flows of the company, and therefore, chose not to enter into
foreign currency hedging instruments.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Allied Motion Technologies Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC. (a Colorado corporation) AND
SUBSIDIARIES as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' investment and comprehensive income,
and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2003, the six-month period ended December 31, 2002, and for each of the years in the two-year period ended
June 30, 2002. In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the consolidated financial statement Schedule II-
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2003, the six-month period ended December 31, 2002, and for each of the years in the two-
year period ended June 30, 2002. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Allied Motion
Technologies Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2003, the six-month period ended December 31, 2002, and for each of the years in the two-year period ended June 30, 2002, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Allied Motion Technologies Inc. and subsidiaries adopted the provisions of Statements of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, "Business Combinations" and No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," effective July 1, 2002.

KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 19, 2004
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share data)

December 31, December 31,
2003 2002
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,960 $ 1,955
Current assets of segment held for sale — 684
Trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $106 and $148 at December
31, 2003 and 2002, respectively 5,971 5,481

Inventories, net 3,867 3,953



Deferred income taxes 1,247 777
Prepaid expenses and other 592 846
Total Current Assets 13,637 13,696
Property, plant and equipment, net 6,423 6,431
Deferred income taxes — 480
Goodwill and intangible assets 7,437 7,741
Total Assets 27,497 $ 28,348
Liabilities and Stockholders' Investment
Current Liabilities:
Current liabilities of segment held for sale — 535
Current maturities of capital lease obligations 134 —
Debt obligations 1,833 4,133
Accounts payable 2,230 2,375
Accrued liabilities and other 3,059 2,562
Income taxes payable 445 713
Total Current Liabilities 7,701 10,318
Litigation settlement, net of current portion — 250
Long-term capital lease obligations, net of current portion 345 —
Deferred income taxes 430 —
Pension and post-retirement obligations 2,962 2,803
Total Liabilities 11,438 13,371
Commitments and Contingencies
Stockholders' Investment:
Preferred stock, par value $1.00 per share, authorized 5,000 shares; no shares issued or
outstanding — —
Common stock, no par value, authorized 50,000 shares; 5,021 and 4,837 shares issued at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively 8,383 8,100
Loan receivable from Employee Stock Ownership Plan (200) —
Retained earnings 7,797 6,849
Cumulative translation adjustments 79 28
Total Stockholders' Investment 16,059 14,977
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Investment 27,497 $ 28,348
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share data)
For the fiscal
For the years ended
For the six-month June 30,
year ended period ended
December 31, December 31,
2003 2002 2002 2001
Revenues $ 39,434 17,191 15,723 $ 21,188
Cost of products sold 29,167 13,169 10,620 13,118
Gross margin 10,267 4,022 5,103 8,070
Operating costs and expenses:
Selling 2,022 726 901 1,162
General and administrative 4,596 2,217 3,497 3,200
Engineering and development 1,853 754 846 962
Amortization and other 315 131 5 57
Restructuring charges 211 — — —




lotal operating costs and expenses 8,997 3,828 5,249 5,381
Operating income (loss) 1,270 194 (146) 2,689
Other income (expense), net:

Interest expense (226) (130) — (82)

Other (expense) income, net (77) 21 70 15
Total other (expense) income, net (303) (109) 70 (67)
Income (loss) before income taxes from continuing operations 967 85 (76) 2,622
(Provision) benefit for income taxes (19) (40) 31 (598)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 948 45 (45) 2,024
Discontinued Operations
Gain on the sale of Power and Process Business, net of tax — 1,019 — —
Operating loss from discontinued operations, net of tax — (736) (221) (28)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 283 (221) (28)
Net income (loss) $ 948 $ 328 $ (266) $ 1,996
Basic net income (loss) per share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 019 $ 001 $ 0.01) $ 0.45

Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 0.06 (0.05) (0.01)

Net income (loss) per share $ 019 $ 0.07 $ (0.06) $ 0.44
Basic weighted average common shares 4,925 4,817 4,644 4,493
Diluted net income (loss) per share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 019 $ 001 $ 0.01) $ 0.42

Income (loss) from discontinued operations — 0.06 (0.05) (0.01)

Net income (loss) per share $ 019 $ 007 $ (0.06) $ 0.41
Diluted weighted average common shares 5,061 4,970 4,644 4,834

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)
Common Stock
Loans Cumulative
Receivable Retained Translation Comprehensive
Shares Amount For Stock Earnings Adjustments Income

Balances, June 30, 2000 4,460 $ 6,717 (235) 4791 $ 34

Stock transactions under employee benefit stock

plans 61 149 75

Tax benefit from disqualifying stock dispositions 178

Shares issued to repurchase subsidiary stock 76 309

Foreign currency translation adjustment (186)

Net income 1,996

Comprehensive income
Balances, June 30, 2001 4,597 7,353 (160) 6,787 (152)

Stock transactions under employee benefit stock

plans 93 235 27

Tax benefit from disqualifying stock dispositions 223

Reclassification of loan to officer 133

Foreign currency translation adjustment 324

Net loss (266)

Comprehensive income




Balances, June 30, 2002 4,690 7,811 — 6,521 172

Stock transactions under employee benefit stock

plans 131 225

Issuance of restricted stock 16 42

Stock compensation expense 22

Foreign currency translation adjustment 134§ 134

Net income 328 328

Reclassification adjustment for amounts included in

net income (278) (278)

Comprehensive income $ 184
Balances, December 31, 2002 4,837 8,100 — 6,849 28

Stock transactions under employee benefit stock

plans 183 271 (200)

Issuance of restricted stock 1 3)

Stock compensation expense 9

Foreign currency translation adjustment 51 $ 51

Net income 948 948

Comprehensive income $ 991
Balances, December 31, 2003 5,021 8,383 (200) $ 7,797  $ 79

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Provision for obsolete inventory
Accrued litigation settlement and legal fees
Gain on sale of Power and Process Business
Equity income from investments in joint ventures, net of dividends
Gain on sale of investment in joint venture
Deferred income tax provision (benefit)

Other

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisition and dispositions:

(Increase) decrease in -
Trade receivables
Inventories, net
Prepaid expenses and other
(Decrease) increase in -
Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities and other

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Purchase of property and equipment

Payment for the purchase of Motor Products
Proceeds from sale of Power and Process Business
Changes in restricted cash

Proceeds from sale of joint venture investment

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

(In thousands)
For the For the fiscal years ended
For the six-month June 30,
year ended period ended
December 31, December 31,
2002 2002 2001

948 328 % (266) $ 1,996

1,359 555 754 831

47 64 84 150

135 128 674 79

— — 1,300 —

— (1,699) — —

— — (159) (977)

— — (674) —

440 107 (1,135) 372

100 23 247 176

(414) 1,036 (76) 12

(74) (215) (747) (530)
(82) (49) (290) (130)
(201) 23) 134 (340)
(106) (1,683) 706 (824)

2,152 (1,428) 552 815
(1,113) (423) (903) (908)

(300) (12,184) — —

649 7,020 — —
— 510 (120) (95)

— — 3,020 —
(764) (5,077) 1,997 (1,003)



Borrowings on line-of-credit and term loan — 4,000 — 124

Repayments on line-of-credit and term loan (2,000) (167) (553) (1,117)
Proceeds from capital leases 500 — — —
Repayments on capital leases (21) — — —
Stock transactions under employee benefit stock plans 74 271 262 224
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (1,447) 4,104 (291) (769)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash 64 78 109 (60)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5] (2,323) 2,367 (1,017)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,955 4,278 1,911 2,928
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1,960 $ 1,955 §$ 4278 $ 1,911

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Net cash paid (received) during the period for:

Interest $ 226 $ 128 $ 6 $ 94

Income taxes (254) — 90 179

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALLIED MOTION TECHNOLOGIES INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business

Allied Motion Technologies, Inc. is engaged in the business of designing, manufacturing and selling motion control products to a broad spectrum of
customers throughout the world primarily for the commercial motor, industrial motion control, and aerospace and defense markets. Prior to October 2002, the
Company was known as Hathaway Corporation. In connection with the sale of its Power and Process Business (see Note 12), the Hathaway name became the
property of the buyers. At the October 2002 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the stockholders approved an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation changing
the Company's name to Allied Motion Technologies Inc.

On July 30, 2002, the Company purchased 100% of the stock of Motor Products—Owosso Corporation and Motor Products—Ohio Corporation (collectively
"Motor Products") from Owosso Corporation, a publicly held corporation, for $11,800,000. Motor Products, located in Owosso, Michigan has been a motor
producer for more than fifty years and is a vertically integrated manufacturer of customized, highly engineered sub-fractional horsepower permanent magnet DC
and brushless DC motors serving a wide range of original equipment applications. The motors are used in HVAC and actuation systems in a variety of markets
including trucks, buses, RV's, off-road vehicles, health, fitness, medical and industrial equipment. The Company acquired Motor Products to further its Motion
Strategy. See Note 2 for further information about the acquisition of Motor Products.

Fiscal Year End Change

The Board of Directors approved a change in the fiscal year end from June 30 to December 31 which was effective July 1, 2002; and therefore the Company
reported a six month period ended December 31, 2002. The following table describes the periods presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements and related
notes thereto:

Period: Referred to as:
Audited results from January 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003 Year 2003

Audited results from July 1, 2002 through December 31, 2002 Transition Period

Unaudited results from July 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001 Six Month Comparative Period
Audited results from July 1, 2001 through June 30, 2002 Fiscal Year 2002

Audited resul